
AGENDA 

VANCE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

April 7, 2014 

 
Invocation Rev. Joseph Ratliff, Shiloh Baptist Church 
 

   Recognition of Leadership-Vance Participants 
 

Special Recognition - Boards and Committees 
 
1. Appointment   6:05 p.m.  Karen Foster, Council of Governments 
        CDBG Compliance Documents 
       
2. Public Comments (for those registered to speak by 5:45 p.m. - each speaker is limited to five minutes) 
 
3. Water District Board 
 a. Project Update 
 b. Phase 1A - Change Orders 
 c. Envirolink Activity Report 

d. Water Planning Committee Report 
 
 
4. Committee Reports and Recommendations 

a. Human Resources Committee 
b. Technology Committee 
c. Properties Committee 

 
 
5. Finance Director’s Report 
 a. Armory Building - Auction Contract  
 b. County Financial Audit Contract 
 c. VFD/Rescue Squad Audit Contract 
 
 
6. County Manager’s Report 

a. Spring Litter Sweep Proclamation 
b. Scalehouse Bids 
c. Intergovernmental Committee Request 
d. Leadership Vance 
 
 

7. Consent Agenda Items 
 a. Budget Amendments and Transfers 
 b. Ambulance Charge-offs 

c. Tax Refunds and Releases 
d. Monthly Reports 
e. Minutes 
 
 

8. Miscellaneous 
 a. Appointments 



AGENDA APPOINTMENT FORM 
April 7, 2014 

 
 
 
 
 
Name: Karen Foster 
 
Name of Organization: Council of Governments 
 
Purpose of appearance:  Present CDBG Compliance Documents 

 
Request of Board: Approve Documents





















































 
 

Water District Board 



 
 

vision  vitality  variety 
 

 

 
 Planning and Development Department 

 

www.vancecounty.org 
 

          
 

Vance 

 

COUNTY

y 
 

NORTH CAROLINA 

156 Church Street, Suite 3 
Henderson, NC 27536 

 
Ph: (252) 738-2091 

Fax: (252) 738-2089 
 

 

TO:          Water Board 

FROM:         Deputy County Manager/Director of Planning & Dev. 

SUBJECT:   Phase 1A - Change Orders (SCADA/Automatic 

Flushers/Electrical)  

DATE:          April 7, 2014 

Overview 

SCADA – Supervisory Control and Data Acquisition or SCADA provides a mechanism for monitoring and 

controlling the tank in real time using remote terminals.  This provides the ability to locate, respond and alleviate 

waterline breaks and other forms of high usage in a much quicker time period.  This particular system is a 

requirement of the Kerr-Lake Regional Water Authority and the City of Henderson and will allow the water plant to 

see and inform the County of issues in real-time.  This installation will be coordinated with the City of Henderson 

and Kerr Lake Regional Water System and will assist in maintaining system tank levels and adequate water supply 

for customers.  The installation will include locating modules and an antenna at the elevated water tank as well as 

setup and configuration with the existing telemetry system at the Kerr Lake Regional Water Plant.  Total cost for the 

SCADA is $42,976.37. 
 

Automatic Flushing Devices – System flush boxes are required to maintain required free chlorine levels throughout 

the system. Flush boxes will provide the most efficient means to control water flushing when needed. This quote is 

to purchase (15) Eclipse 9700 flush boxes and (1) Eclipse 9700i monitoring flush box. This number of flush boxes 

will serve to move water through the system efficiently. All flush boxes are portable, the monitoring flush box will 

be able to moved to different locations to set parameters for non-monitoring boxes.  The total cost is $39,076.79. 

 

Electrical Service at Meter Vault Site – Electrical service for Meter Vault 1 is to provide security and operational 

support to maintain the meter vault; this includes a meter base, security light and electric power to operate vault 

sump pumps.  The Total cost is $10,846.24. 

 

Additional Items: In order to avoid coming back for further approvals on these items, it is recommended by the 

engineer to provide the approval of the following allowances. 

- $5,000 – if needed for placement of necessary power to the tank site from the main road.  Funds would 

be set aside to pay Duke Energy for any related services charges. 

- $6,500 – Necessary chemical (chlorine treatment) for tank 1 in association with the booster pump 

installation. 

 

Estimated design & Inspections for 1
st
 & 2

nd
 group of road additions – Based upon the submitted construction costs 

for all road additions to date, the USDA fee curve was used to estimate design and inspection costs as a result of 

adding in the 1
st
 and 2

nd
 group of road additions (14 roads).  The additional design for these roads totals $20,415.  

The estimate for inspections based upon the USDA reimbursement rate is estimated to be $61,478 for all of these 

road additions.  Of this $61,478, approximately $40,000 has been incurred as a result of time spent on the 1
st
 group 

of road additions.  The actual value of this work is contingent upon actual hours spent on site which are verified 

through work log submittals. 

 
Requests 

1. Approve Contract 1, Change Order #7 in the amount of $92,899.40 for installation and configuration of the 

SCADA system for the water tank, for the purchase and installation of 16 automatic flush devices and 

for electrical at the meter vault site to provide an area light and electrical service.  

2. Approve allowances of not to exceed $5,000 for phase 3 power if necessary and not to exceed $6,500 for 

chlorine treatment of the tank from project contingency funds. 

3. Approve additional engineering fees of $81,893 for design and inspection of the 1
st
 and 2

nd
 group of road 

additions to be utilized from project contingency funds.  Work logs will be submitted confirming 

inspection hours on site.    



H. G. REYNOLDS COMPANY, INC.

PROPOSAL CHANGE EVENT

PROJECT: VANCE COUNTY WATER CONTRACT 1 PROPOSAL NO.: HGRSCADA
02-Apr-14

DESCRIPTION: SCADA at Elevated Tank

A. DIRECT COSTS:
1. Labor (per breakdown attached) $650.00
2. S. S. and insurance on labor $292.50
3. Material (per breakdown attached) $26,416.00
4. Sales tax on materials $1,783.08
5. Equipment (per breakdown attached) $200.00
6. Subcontract cost (per attached schedule) $7,200.00
7. Direct supervision cost (per attached schedule) $722.50
8. Other direct costs____________________________ $________________
9. FREIGHT $0.00
10. __________________________________________ $________________
11. __________________________________________ $________________
12. __________________________________________ $________________
          SUBTOTAL $37,264.08

B. INDIRECT COSTS:
1. Off-site supervision $________________
2. Project scheduling changes $________________
3. Home office overhead $________________
4. Project interuption costs $________________
5. Other indirect costs__________________________ $________________
6. __________________________________________ $________________
          SUBTOTAL $0.00

C. CONSEQUENTIAL COSTS:
1. Strikes $________________
2. Weather effects $________________
3. Acts beyound Contractor's control $________________
4. Cost of approval delays that alter schedule $________________
5. Delay in payments or retainage $________________
6. Delay in Contract work or close out $________________
7. Acceleration $________________
8. Other consequental costs______________________ $________________
          SUBTOTAL $0.00

SUBTOTAL (A+B+C) $37,264.08

OVERHEAD AND PROFIT ON SUBCONTRACT  5% $360.00

OVERHEAD AND PROFIT ON GENERAL CONTRACT  15% $4,509.61

SUBTOTAL $42,133.69

BOND, BUILDERS RISK, PERMIT, G. L. INSURANCE   2% $842.67

TOTAL CHANGE ORDER $42,976.37



H. G. REYNOLDS COMPANY, INC.

PROPOSAL CHANGE EVENT

PROJECT: VANCE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT PROPOSAL NO.: HGRVCWDFLUSHERS
02-Apr-14

DESCRIPTION: FLUSHERS

A. DIRECT COSTS:
1. Labor (per breakdown attached) $0.00
2. S. S. and insurance on labor $0.00
3. Material (per breakdown attached) $30,923.70
4. Sales tax on materials $2,087.35
5. Equipment (per breakdown attached) $0.00
6. Subcontract cost (per attached schedule) $0.00
7. Direct supervision cost (per attached schedule) $302.50
8. Other direct costs____________________________ $________________
9. FREIGHT $0.00
10. __________________________________________ $________________
11. __________________________________________ $________________
12. __________________________________________ $________________
          SUBTOTAL $33,313.55

B. INDIRECT COSTS:
1. Off-site supervision $________________
2. Project scheduling changes $________________
3. Home office overhead $________________
4. Project interuption costs $________________
5. Other indirect costs__________________________ $________________
6. __________________________________________ $________________
          SUBTOTAL $0.00

C. CONSEQUENTIAL COSTS:
1. Strikes $________________
2. Weather effects $________________
3. Acts beyound Contractor's control $________________
4. Cost of approval delays that alter schedule $________________
5. Delay in payments or retainage $________________
6. Delay in Contract work or close out $________________
7. Acceleration $________________
8. Other consequental costs______________________ $________________
          SUBTOTAL $0.00

SUBTOTAL (A+B+C) $33,313.55

OVERHEAD AND PROFIT ON SUBCONTRACT  5% $0.00

OVERHEAD AND PROFIT ON GENERAL CONTRACT  15% $4,997.03

SUBTOTAL $38,310.58

BOND, BUILDERS RISK, PERMIT, G. L. INSURANCE   2% $766.21

TOTAL CHANGE ORDER $39,076.79



H. G. REYNOLDS COMPANY, INC.

PROPOSAL CHANGE EVENT

PROJECT: VANCE COUNTY WATER CONTRACT 1 PROPOSAL NO.: HGRCOELECT
02-Apr-14

DESCRIPTION: ELECTRICAL AT MASTER METER

A. DIRECT COSTS:
1. Labor (per breakdown attached) $1,087.00
2. S. S. and insurance on labor $489.15
3. Material (per breakdown attached) $264.00
4. Sales tax on materials $17.82
5. Equipment (per breakdown attached) $0.00
6. Subcontract cost (per attached schedule) $7,928.00
7. Direct supervision cost (per attached schedule) $150.00
8. Other direct costs____________________________ $________________
9. FREIGHT $0.00
10. __________________________________________ $________________
11. __________________________________________ $________________
12. __________________________________________ $________________
          SUBTOTAL $9,935.97

B. INDIRECT COSTS:
1. Off-site supervision $________________
2. Project scheduling changes $________________
3. Home office overhead $________________
4. Project interuption costs $________________
5. Other indirect costs__________________________ $________________
6. __________________________________________ $________________
          SUBTOTAL $0.00

C. CONSEQUENTIAL COSTS:
1. Strikes $________________
2. Weather effects $________________
3. Acts beyound Contractor's control $________________
4. Cost of approval delays that alter schedule $________________
5. Delay in payments or retainage $________________
6. Delay in Contract work or close out $________________
7. Acceleration $________________
8. Other consequental costs______________________ $________________
          SUBTOTAL $0.00

SUBTOTAL (A+B+C) $9,935.97

OVERHEAD AND PROFIT ON SUBCONTRACT  5% $396.40

OVERHEAD AND PROFIT ON GENERAL CONTRACT  15% $301.20

SUBTOTAL $10,633.57

BOND, BUILDERS RISK, PERMIT, G. L. INSURANCE   2% $212.67

TOTAL CHANGE ORDER $10,846.24



  
MARCH 31, 2014 REPORT 

VANCE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT 
VANCE COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA 

 
Operations Highlights: 
Work Order Completions To Date: 
Flush Lines     6 
Set Meters     216 
Locate Lines     16 
Odor In Water     1 
Check Usage     3 
Replace Meter Lid    1 
Low pressure/No Water   5 
Water Main Break    1 
Distribute Boil Water Notices   9 
Distribute Rescind Notices   9 
Check for leaks    3 
Phase 1 and 2 construction responses:           26 
 
Satellite Office Activity: 13 information requests, 20 bill pays, 24 applications received 
 
 
 
Billing Summaries 
January Billing  12/04/2013 thru 01/03/2014 
73 bills      Gallons Billed   211,300       Average Usage   2,895 gallons x .00719=20.81 + 30.00 
Base = $50.8 
 
February Billing   01/04/2014 through 02/04/2014 
121 Bills    Gallons Billed   651,120    Average Usage   5,381 gallons x .00719=38.68 + 30.00 Base 
= $68.68 
 
March Billing   02/05/2014 through 03/04/2014 
503 Total bills of which 187 were metered services 
Gallons billed  607,390    Average Usage  3,248 gallons x .00719=23.35 + 30.00 Base = $53.35 
 
**Please note that the higher average in February was due to a few customer leaks  
 

 



 Vance County 
 Water Planning Committee Report 
 April 7, 2014 
 
 
Water Planning Committee 
This committee met on April 2 and discussed two items requested by the Water Board – 
refund of signup deposits and reduction of the monthly base fee charge from $30 to $20 for 
those who signed up but have decided not to connect to the water system.  The committee 
also discussed pursuit of additional grants to increase utilization by extending the system 
and making sure that those who receive their refunds will have that same signup fee 
“reserved” into the future should water be made available to them. 

(1) Refund of Deposits.  The Water Planning Committee determined that it is time 
 to refund deposits ($125) for those residents who initially signed up, but it is clear 
 now that water service will not be available to them in the foreseeable future.  A list 
 of roads was thoroughly reviewed.  Upon approval by the Water Board to start 
 issuing refunds, a letter will be sent to the residents on those roads (see attached list) 
 who signed up, notifying them that they will receive a refund in approximately 
 thirty days after receipt of the refund notice.  Recommendation: Approve the 
 issuance of refunds to residents on the roads as listed in the attached list (First 
 Wave of Refunds).   

(2) Reservation of $125 Signup Fee Level.  In related discussion, the committee 
believes that those residents receiving refunds should be able to “re-signup” at the 
same $125 fee in the future if water is made available to them.  Recommendation: 
Allow residents who receive refunds to “reserve” the initial signup fee of $125 if 
water service is made available to them in the future.  

(3) Reduction of Base Fee.  After careful deliberation, the committee decided that the 
base fee should remain at $30 per month.  The annual budgetary impact of reducing 
the charge to $20 for all three phases for those who signed up but do not connect is 
about $50,000.  If the monthly base fee is reduced to $20 for everyone, it would 
have an adverse impact of about $117,000 per year.  For information only.  

(4) Pursuit of Grants.  In recent months, additional grant opportunities have become 
available for infrastructure.  The committee supports the pursuit of those grants if 
the County meets the necessary requirements.  Recommendation: Authorize the 
staff to work with the County’s engineering firm and other resources to pursue 
grants to provide additional water service in the County.  

 



Water Taps to Refund 
April 7, 2014 

 
First Wave of Refunds 

‐ Middleburg Area – 9 wet taps 
‐ Bill Bragg Morton Road – 3 wet taps 
‐ Boney Lankford Road & Loop Road – 3 wet taps 
‐ Tower Lane – 9 wet taps 
‐ Daniel Harris Road – 5 wet taps 
‐ North Cokesbury, Old Warrenton Road & Pete Abbott Lane – 5 wet taps 
‐ Brookston Road and Buchan Best Lane – 4 wet taps 
‐ Newton Dairy Road – 3 wet taps 
‐ Gupton Lane – 1 wet tap 
‐ Club Pond Road – 2 wet taps 
‐ Weldon’s Mill Road (4.5 miles) – 16 wet taps (9 of which within 1 mobile home park on 

south end of road) 
‐ Hoyletown Road – 2 wet taps 
‐ Southerland Mill Road – 4 wet taps 
‐ Cross Creek Road – 2 wet taps 
‐ NC 39 between City limits and Gillburg (also includes McNair Drive, NC 39 Loop Rd, 

and Southland Subdivision – (all roads together approx. 3.7 miles) – 26 wet taps 
‐ Faulkner Town Road, Dogwood Trail and Daisy Lane  - 8 wet taps 
‐ Walter Bowen (2.1 miles) – 11 wet taps 
‐ Greystone Road – 1 wet tap 
‐ Four Oaks Lane – off of S. Cokesbury Road – 1 wet tap 
‐ Cheatham Mabry Road and Computer Lane – 13 wet taps 
‐ Baptist Church Road and Angel Lane – 3 wet taps 
‐ Ellington Road – 2 wet taps 
‐ Fawn Drive – 12 wet taps 
‐ Ridge Circle Rd, Foxfire Drive, Lone Wolf Drive & Coyote Ct – 5 wet taps 
‐ E. Pinehill Drive – 2 wet taps 
‐ Ridgecrest Lane – 2 wet taps 
‐ Green Meadow Lane – 2 wet taps 

Total to refund at this time - 156 wet taps amounting to $19,500 
 
 
Area of marginal signups to consider refunds at a later time closer to the end of the Phase 
1A Project 

‐ Rock Mill Road – 13 wet taps 
‐ NC 39 South beyond Gillburg – 23 wet taps 
‐ Epson Rocky Ford – 13 wet taps 
‐ Foster Road Area – 57 wet taps 

Total - 106 wet taps amounting to $13,250 
 

There are a few additional beyond these as the refunds are made and records are reconciled. 
 



 
 

Committee Reports  
and Recommendations 



 Vance County 
 Committee Reports and Recommendations 
 April 7, 2014 
 
 
Human Resources Committee 
This committee met on April 1 and discussed employee position vacancies and an 
appointment process for two County vacancies on the Henderson-Vance County Economic 
Development Commission.   

(1) Position Vacancies. (A) The Jail has a position vacancy for a Detention Officer.  
This position is essential to ensure safety and security of the facility and inmates.  
(B) The Emergency Operations (911) Center has a vacant Telecommunicator 
position.  The department has seen a consistent increase in call volume and 
workload; thus, filling this position is crucial in providing services.  (C) Social 
Services has a position vacancy for a Processing Assistant IV at the Front 
Desk/Reception Unit.  This position ensures clients are properly registered for 
services beneficial to their needs and that they are routed to the appropriate staff.  
Committee Recommendation:  Authorize the filling of the vacant positions as 
requested. 

(2) Economic Development Commission Vacancies.  Inasmuch as there are several 
well-qualified applicants for the two vacant EDC positions, the committee agreed 
that further information/data about those interested in serving would be very helpful 
in determining the best individuals to serve.  Therefore, the committee is in the 
process of developing a questionnaire that will seek more detailed information from 
those who have expressed interest in the positions.  A further report will be made to 
the full Board in its May meeting.  For information only. 

 
Technology Committee 
This committee met on March 27 and discussed several items that were assigned by the 
Board of Commissioners as discussed in the Board’s Planning Retreat.  Those items were 
a possible technology controls audit (primarily security oriented), consolidation of the data 
center, and use of social media to promote the County. 

(1)Technology Controls Audit. With input from staff, the committee discussed 
 whether or not a controls audit is necessary.  After extensive discussion, it was 
 decided that policies and procedures should be developed and put into place before 
 proceeding with plans for a technology controls audit.  The IT Director will contact 
 other counties and cities to obtain copies of similar policies and procedures for 
 potential customization for Vance County.  The committee will meet again in thirty 
 days to review those model policies.  For information only. 
(2) Consolidation of Data Center.  It was suggested to the Board that the County’s 

data center should be relocated from the Administrative Building to the Schools’ 
Central Office.  The staff has already begun to locate some of its servers in the 
Courthouse and is confident that is a responsible plan of action.  The Courthouse is 



more physically secure, is accessible around the clock, and has an existing 
generator.  The committee was supportive of this strategy.  For information only. 

(3) County Use of Social Media.  Numerous County departments are currently using 
some form of social media (Facebook, Twitter, LinkedIn, etc.)  It was determined 
that a formal policy regarding the appropriate use of social media as a means of 
promoting the County is in order.  The staff will develop a policy and present to the 
committee for review.  For information only. 

 
Properties Committee 
This committee met on April 1 to discuss guidelines for use of the Farmers Market by 
outside groups and properties now owned by the County due to property tax foreclosures.  

(1) Farmers Market Use Guidelines.  The Farmers Market Advisory Committee 
recommended a set of guidelines for use of the facility when it is not being used for 
its primary purpose.  The Board of Commissioners asked the Properties Committee 
to review the guidelines and make a recommendation back to the full Board.  The 
Committee is in the process of reviewing the proposed guidelines and expects to 
make a report to the full Board in a future meeting.  For information only. 

(2) Foreclosure Properties.  The committee was made aware of the two types of 
properties in which the County has ownership – those that are outside City limits 
and now owned totally by the County as a result of foreclosure, and those 
foreclosure properties that are located inside the City and thus owned jointly by the 
County and City.  These properties were offered for public sale by the tax 
foreclosure attorney, but were not purchased.  The committee decided that the best 
way to proceed would be to engage the services of a professional auction firm that 
will use, at a minimum, electronic and other means of auctioning/selling the 
properties.  It was decided to first sell the properties owned solely by the County 
and then to pursue the sale of the jointly owned properties.  All offers will require 
action by the full Board of Commissioners prior to final sale.  Recommendation: 
Authorize the Properties Committee, with staff assistance, to develop and distribute 
a Request for Proposals/Qualifications for a professional auction firm to market 
and sell County-owned properties obtained through tax foreclosures. 

 

            
 



 
 

Finance Director’s 
Report 



Vance County 
 Finance Director’s Report to the Board 
 April 7, 2014 

 
 

A.  Armory Building – Contract with Auction Company.  A RFQ/RFP was sent out 
to prospective auction/realty companies to provide auction services for the disposition of 
the former Armory building.  Four responses to the RFP/RFQ were received and will be 
evaluated by the Properties Committee.  Recommendation:  The Properties Committee 
will meet on Monday afternoon and a recommendation of an auction firm to contract with 
will be presented to the Board Monday evening.    
 
B.  County Financial Audit.  County staff prepared and distributed a RFP seeking 
proposals to audit the County’s financial information for the next three fiscal years.  
Responses were received from three qualified CPA firms.  The following is a summary of 
the proposed costs as well as relevant experience: 
 
Firm    Carr Riggs  Winston, William, Creech,  Martin Starnes  
    & Ingram  Evans & Company   & Associates 
 
Location   New Bern   Oxford     Hickory 
 
County Audits 8      6         41 
 
Year 1 Cost   $44,475   $54,000     $57,500 
 
Year 2 Cost    $45,500   $55,600     $57,500 
 
Year 3 Cost    $47,000   $57,250     $59,150 
Recommendation:  Staff will execute a three year contract with the CPA firm as selected 
by the Board of Commissioners. 
 
C.  Financial Review/Audit – Volunteer Fire Departments.  Staff prepared and 
distributed a RFP to prospective CPA firms to provide financial reviews/audits of 
participating volunteer fire departments.  Participation in the contract is voluntary for the 
fire departments.  Initial participation from five volunteer fire departments is anticipated.    
Recommendation:  The deadline to submit responses to the RFP is Friday, April 4 at 3:00 
p.m.  A summary of the responses will be presented to the Board Monday evening for 
consideration.  Staff will execute a three year contract with a CPA firm at the 
recommendation of the Board of Commissioners. 
 



 
 
 

 
County Manager’s 

Report 



Vance County 
 County Manager’s Report to the Board 
 April 7, 2014 

 
 

A.  Spring Litter Sweep Proclamation.  In the spring and fall of each year, the NC 
Department of Transportation sponsors cleanup campaigns to beautify the roadsides of the 
State.  In support of the upcoming Spring Litter Sweep, the Board of County 
Commissioners is asked to approve a proclamation urging all citizens to become involved 
in making Vance County cleaner, safer, and more aesthetic.  Recommendation: Approve 
the enclosed proclamation designating April 26 – May 10, 2014, as Fall Litter Sweep in 
Vance County.   
 
B.  Scalehouse Bids.  Quotes have been received to replace the small landfill scalehouse.        
Three quotes were obtained and the lowest is $9,670 by Jimmy Lawrence (the original 
builder).  The other two quotes are J. Ramsey - $13,000 and Tarheel Woodcrafters - 
$14,000.  Supervision of the building of the scalehouse will be by inspectors in the 
Planning & Development Department.  The cost of this work will be covered by insurance 
proceeds, subject to the normal $1,000 deductible.  Recommendation: Approve the 
selection of Jimmy Lawrence as the lowest quote in the amount of $9,670 to replace the 
landfill scalehouse. 
 
C.  Intergovernmental Committee Meeting Request.  The County recently submitted 
a request to the City of Henderson to reactivate its Intergovernmental Committee 
appointees so the “joint committee” could meet as a means of adequately planning for 
future success.  About three years ago the City and County revised its traditional way of 
addressing joint issues by going to a single appointed liaison from each governing body.  
The City responded that it wanted to know why the County wanted to replace the liaison 
arrangement with a committee approach.  It also asked that the County take official action 
to make the formal request during one of the Commissioners’ meetings.  
Recommendation: For consideration by the Board. 
 
D.  Leadership Vance.  Leadership Vance 2014 “County Day” will be held on Tuesday, 
April 15.  Commissioners are invited to come to the 9:00 a.m. Icebreaker Reception in 
Commissioners Conference Room and also to join the group at lunch at 12:00 noon.  
Recommendation: For information only. 
 
 



 R E S O L U T I O N 
 by the 

 Vance County Board of Commissioners 
 in 
 Recognition of the 2014 Spring Litter Sweep 
 
WHEREAS, in conjunction with the North Carolina Department of Transportation, 

Vance County supports and encourages participation in the Spring 2014 
roadside cleanup effort to ensure clean and beautiful roads throughout the 
County; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Spring 2014 Litter Sweep roadside cleanup campaign will occur 

April 26 - May 10.  The County urges all communities, civic and professional 
groups, businesses, churches, schools, families, and individual citizens to 
participate in the cleanup effort by sponsoring and organizing roadside 
cleanup teams; and 

 
WHEREAS, Adopt-A-Highway volunteers, community service workers, community 

leaders, civic and community organizations, businesses, churches, schools, and 
environmentally concerned citizens conduct local cleanups during Litter 
Sweep and may receive Certificates of Appreciation for participation; and  

 
WHEREAS, the natural beauty of our State and County, in addition to a clean 

environment, is a source of great pride for all Vance County residents, 
attracting tourists and aiding in the recruiting of new industries; and  

 
WHEREAS, the cleanup effort will increase the awareness of the need for cleaner 

roadsides, emphasize the importance of anti-litter campaigns, and emphasize 
the recycling of solid wastes such as glass, metals, and plastics; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Litter Sweep cleanup will be a part of educating the children and 

citizens of the County regarding the importance of a clean environment to the 
quality of life in Vance County. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT PROCLAIMED, that the Vance County Board of 

Commissioners does hereby recognize April 26 - May 10, 2014 as “Spring 
Litter Sweep” in Vance County and encourages all citizens to take an active 
role in making the community a cleaner and more beautiful place in which to 
live. 

 
THIS, the 7th day of April, 2014. 
 
 
 
______________________________ 
Deborah F. Brown, Chairperson 



 
 

vision  vitality  variety 
 

 

 
 Planning and Development Department 

 
www.vancecounty.org 

Vance 
COUNTY
NORTH CAROLINA 

156 Church Street, Suite 3 
Henderson, NC 27536 

 
Ph: (252) 738-2091 

Fax: (252) 738-2089 

TO:          Board of Commissioners 

FROM:         Deputy County Manager/Director of Planning & Dev. 

SUBJECT:   Landfill Scale house Construction Quotes  

DATE:          April 7, 2014 

 
Overview 
Staff has requested quotes from several handymen, contractors and builders for the rebuild of the 
county scale house which was destroyed by fire during the early part of March.  Since this time 
the fire debris has been removed, temp power has been restored on site, a visual evaluation has 
been made of the existing scales, specifications for a rebuild have been developed and quotes 
have been received to complete the rebuild.  The insurance company is currently reviewing all 
quotes and should have a value determination in the next few days.  Supervision of construction 
in order to meet established specifications and state codes will be supervised by Inspectors in the 
Planning and Development. 
 
In order to proceed forward expeditiously, it is requested that quotes be reviewed - staff 
recommends selection of Jimmy Lawrence as the low bidder – see below. 
 
Quote Tabulations 

CONTRACTOR TOTAL BID AMOUNT

Jimmy Lawrence $9,670

Jimmy Ramsey $13,000

Tarheel Woodcrafters, Inc. $14,232

Quote SUMMARY                                                

Vance County Landfill Scalehouse                                

 
 
 
Requests 

1. Approve construction of the landfill scale house by Jimmy Lawrence at a not to exceed 
value of $9,670 and to approve proceeding forward with restoring the building and 
necessary components subject to a final determination by the insurance company.   
 



 
 

Consent Agenda Items 
 

Budget Amendments and Transfers 
Ambulance Charge-Offs 

Tax Refunds and Releases 
Minutes 

 
 

Monthly Reports 
911 Emergency Operations 

Administrative Ambulance Charge-Offs 
Community Development Block Grant 

Health Department 
Human Resources 

Information Technology 
Planning & Development 

Parks & Recreation 
Social Services 

Tax Office 
Veterans Service 



BUDGET AMENDMENT REQUEST NO. _12____

A request to amend the 2013-2014 Vance County Budget is hereby submitted to the Vance County Board of Commissioners as follows:

Department Name: Vance County Schools

Revenue Amendment Request

REVENUE 
INCREASE (DECREASE)

Lottery Proceeds 60367-438502 50,500.00                                  

Transfer from CR-Schools 10397-439760 50,500.00                                  

TOTAL REVENUE INCREASE (DECREASE) 101,000.00$                              

Reason for Revenue Amendment Request: Additional current year appropriation of lottery funds for school

security enhancements.  This advances year 2 of a 4 year plan.  Board approved the allocation of these funds at its October 7, 2013 meetin

Total amendment is $101,000 due to the transaction affecting multiple funds.

Expenditure Amendment Request

EXPENSE
INCREASE (DECREASE)

Transfer GF-Capital Outlay 60681-500301 50,500.00                                  

Capital Outlay 10681-500074 50,500.00                                  

TOTAL 101,000.00$                              

Reason for Expense Amendment Request: See above

Requested by:  _____________________________________________________________   Date  ___________________________

APPROVED: Reviewed by
     VANCE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS Finance Office  ______________________________________
     IN MEETING OF 

 _________________________________________________

 _________________________________________________
Kelly Grissom , Clerk
VANCE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISIONERS

ACCOUNT TITLE ACCOUNT NUMBER

VANCE COUNTY BUDGET AMENDMENT REQUEST
2013 - 2014 Fiscal Year

ACCOUNT TITLE ACCOUNT NUMBER



BUDGET AMENDMENT REQUEST NO. _13____

A request to amend the 2013-2014 Vance County Budget is hereby submitted to the Vance County Board of Commissioners as follows:

Department Name: Social Services

Revenue Amendment Request

REVENUE 
INCREASE (DECREASE)

DSS Administrative 10348-434800 150,000.00                                

TOTAL REVENUE INCREASE (DECREASE) 150,000.00$                              

Reason for Revenue Amendment Request: Additional allocation of LIHEAP funds.  These are 100% federal

dollars.

Expenditure Amendment Request

EXPENSE
INCREASE (DECREASE)

Low Income Home Energy Assist 10610-500433 150,000.00                                

TOTAL 150,000.00$                              

Reason for Expense Amendment Request: See above

Requested by:  _____________________________________________________________   Date  ___________________________

APPROVED: Reviewed by
     VANCE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS Finance Office  ______________________________________
     IN MEETING OF 

 _________________________________________________

 _________________________________________________
Kelly Grissom , Clerk
VANCE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISIONERS

ACCOUNT TITLE ACCOUNT NUMBER

VANCE COUNTY BUDGET AMENDMENT REQUEST
2013 - 2014 Fiscal Year

ACCOUNT TITLE ACCOUNT NUMBER



BUDGET AMENDMENT REQUEST NO. _14____

A request to amend the 2013-2014 Vance County Budget is hereby submitted to the Vance County Board of Commissioners as follows:

Department Name: Social Services

Revenue Amendment Request

REVENUE 
INCREASE (DECREASE)

DSS Administrative 10348-434800 13,752.00                                  

TOTAL REVENUE INCREASE (DECREASE) 13,752.00$                                

Reason for Revenue Amendment Request: Additional allocation of crisis intervention funds.  These are 

100% federal dollars.

Expenditure Amendment Request

EXPENSE
INCREASE (DECREASE)

Crisis Intervention 10610-500235 13,752.00                                  

TOTAL 13,752.00$                                

Reason for Expense Amendment Request:

Requested by:  _____________________________________________________________   Date  ___________________________

APPROVED: Reviewed by
     VANCE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS Finance Office  ______________________________________
     IN MEETING OF 

 _________________________________________________

 _________________________________________________
Kelly Grissom , Clerk
VANCE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISIONERS

ACCOUNT TITLE ACCOUNT NUMBER

VANCE COUNTY BUDGET AMENDMENT REQUEST
2013 - 2014 Fiscal Year

ACCOUNT TITLE ACCOUNT NUMBER



TRANSFER REQUEST NO.   12

Department Name: Farmer's Market

Request for Funds to be Transferred From:

ACCOUNT TITLE ACCOUNT NUMBER AMOUNT

Contingency 10999-500099 $7,753

TOTAL 7,753$                                       

Explanation of transfer request: Establishes an operating budget for the Farmer's Market for the remainder of fiscal year 2013-2014.

board approved the request at its March 10, 2014 meeting.

Request for Funds to be Transferred To:

ACCOUNT TITLE ACCOUNT NUMBER AMOUNT

Part-Time Salaries 10622-500002 2,128                                         

FICA Expense 10622-500005 163                                            

Utilities 10622-500013 2,912                                         

Maintenance Building & Grounds 10622-500015 1,500                                         

Advertising 10622-500026 600                                            

Departmental Supplies 10622-500033 150                                            

Insurance & Bonds 10622-500054 300                                            

TOTAL 7,753$                                       

Explanation of transfer request: See above.

Requested by:  _____________________________________________________________   Date  ____________________________

PRESENTED: Reviewed by
     VANCE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS Finance Office  ______________________________________
     IN MEETING OF 

 _________________________________________________

 _________________________________________________

VANCE COUNTY 
DEPARTMENTAL LINE-ITEM TRANSFER REQUEST

2013 - 2014 Fiscal Year



TRANSFER REQUEST NO.   13

Department Name: VGCC

Request for Funds to be Transferred From:

ACCOUNT TITLE ACCOUNT NUMBER AMOUNT

Current Exp-Corporate Campus 10683-500287 $24,000

VGCC Project Principal 10683-500360 19,685                                       

VGCC Project Interest 10683-500361 8,907                                         

Contingency 10999-500099 886                                            

TOTAL 53,478$                                     

Explanation of transfer request: Previously budgeted operational and debt service funds that are needed for renovations at the Corporate

Campus location.  Board approved the transfer of these funds at its March 10, 2014 meeting.

Request for Funds to be Transferred To:

ACCOUNT TITLE ACCOUNT NUMBER AMOUNT

Capital Outlay 10683-500074 53,478                                       

TOTAL 53,478$                                     

Explanation of transfer request: See above.

Requested by:  _____________________________________________________________   Date  ____________________________

PRESENTED: Reviewed by
     VANCE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS Finance Office  ______________________________________
     IN MEETING OF 

 _________________________________________________

 _________________________________________________

VANCE COUNTY 
DEPARTMENTAL LINE-ITEM TRANSFER REQUEST

2013 - 2014 Fiscal Year



TRANSFER REQUEST NO.   14

Department Name: Register of Deeds

Request for Funds to be Transferred From:

ACCOUNT TITLE ACCOUNT NUMBER AMOUNT

Maintenance Equipment 10480-500016 $600

TOTAL 600$                                         

Explanation of transfer request: Additional paper supplies are needed to make it through the end of the current fiscal year.

Request for Funds to be Transferred To:

ACCOUNT TITLE ACCOUNT NUMBER AMOUNT

Office Supplies 10480-500032 600                                            

TOTAL 600$                                         

Explanation of transfer request: See above.

Requested by:  _____________________________________________________________   Date  ____________________________

PRESENTED: Reviewed by
     VANCE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS Finance Office  ______________________________________
     IN MEETING OF 

 _________________________________________________

 _________________________________________________

VANCE COUNTY 
DEPARTMENTAL LINE-ITEM TRANSFER REQUEST

2013 - 2014 Fiscal Year



TRANSFER REQUEST NO.   15

Department Name: Animal Control

Request for Funds to be Transferred From:

ACCOUNT TITLE ACCOUNT NUMBER AMOUNT

Contracted Services 10599-500045 $4,500

TOTAL 4,500$                                       

Explanation of transfer request: Additional funds needed in the Vehicle Maintenance line item due to a vehicle accident with a deer and

two trucks in need of tires.

Request for Funds to be Transferred To:

ACCOUNT TITLE ACCOUNT NUMBER AMOUNT

Maintenance Vehicles 10599-500017 4,500                                         

TOTAL 4,500$                                       

Explanation of transfer request: See above.

Requested by:  _____________________________________________________________   Date  ____________________________

PRESENTED: Reviewed by
     VANCE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS Finance Office  ______________________________________
     IN MEETING OF 

 _________________________________________________

 _________________________________________________

VANCE COUNTY 
DEPARTMENTAL LINE-ITEM TRANSFER REQUEST

2013 - 2014 Fiscal Year



TRANSFER REQUEST NO.   16

Department Name: Youth Services

Request for Funds to be Transferred From:

ACCOUNT TITLE ACCOUNT NUMBER AMOUNT

Contracted Services 10619-500045 $29,526

Food & Provisions 10618-500047 400                                          

TOTAL 29,926$                                    

Explanation of transfer request: Line item budget revisions.  No additional funds requested.

Request for Funds to be Transferred To:

ACCOUNT TITLE ACCOUNT NUMBER AMOUNT

Food & Provisions 10619-500047 1,600                                       

Auto Supplies 10619-500031 200                                          

Other Supplies & Materials 10619-500034 5,500                                       

Travel/Training 10619-500014 1,200                                       

Maintenance Vehicles 10619-500017 500                                          

Restitution Payments 10619-500052 1,000                                       

Capital Outlay 10619-500074 1,600                                       

Special Contracted Services 10620-500044 2,602                                       

Food & Provisions 10620-500047 2,000                                       

Auto Supplies 10620-500031 200                                          

Other Supplies & Materials 10620-500034 2,000                                       

Travel/Training 10620-500014 6,000                                       

Maintenance Vehicles 10620-500017 570                                          

Special Projects 10620-500062 800                                          

Capital Outlay 10620-500074 800                                          

Other Supplies & Materials 10618-500034 344                                          

Contracted Services 10618-500045 3,010                                       

TOTAL 29,926$                                    

Explanation of transfer request: See above.

Requested by:  _____________________________________________________________   Date  ____________________________

PRESENTED: Reviewed by
     VANCE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS Finance Office  ______________________________________
     IN MEETING OF 

 _________________________________________________

 _________________________________________________

VANCE COUNTY 
DEPARTMENTAL LINE-ITEM TRANSFER REQUEST

2013 - 2014 Fiscal Year





          AMBULANCE CHARGE-OFFS 

 

         DECEASED REQUIRING BOARD APPROVAL 
 

MARCH 2014 
 

 
 

NAME                                         DATE OF SERVICE                        AMOUNT                  REASON 
  
Faith M. Clay   04/02/2007        359.72  No estate listing 
Harold Daye   02/20/2004        384.00  No estate listing 
Elaine M. Ramer  02/20/2007        171.68  No estate listing 
Heather M. Scott  06/18/2012        150.00  No estate listing 
Janice L. Wynne  11/06/2007 – 04/22/2012      319.95  No estate listing 

 
        MONTHLY TOTAL            $ 1,385.35                              FISCAL YTD TOTAL         $ 1,443.14 

 
 
 
 



                     Tax Office Refund and Release Report for February 2014 
 

Taxpayer Name Tax Year Real Personal 
Motor 
Vehicle MV Fee 

Solid 
Waste Fee Reason 

Aalsharran Rosa Harris         2003 0 0 21.59 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Abbott Cynthia A.              2003 0 200.92 0 0 75.00 mass abatement b 

Abbott Timothy Wayne           2003 0 0 8.15 0 0 mass abatement b 

Acosta Eduardo Luz             2003 0 0 21.20 0 0 mass abatement b 

Acosta Omar Luz                2003 0 0 31.81 0 0 mass abatement b 

Adkerson J Carson Heirs        2003 11.16 0 0 0 0 mass abatement b 

Adolph Sarah Louise            2003 0 0 19.82 0 0 mass abatement b 

Affrunti Ferebee Faye          2003 0 0 67.69 0 0 mass abatement b 

Alexander Edna Kearney         2003 0 0 58.47 0 0 mass abatement b 

Alexander Eugene               2003 0 55.30 0 0 75.00 mass abatement b 

Alexander Eugene               2003 0 58.69 0 0 75.00 mass abatement b 

Alexander Robert Lee           2003 0 0 49.53 2.26 0 mass abatement b 

Alexander Winston Oniel        2003 0 0 30.04 0 0 mass abatement b 

Alford Angela Yvette           2003 0 0 13.59 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Allanson Joshua Alexander      2003 0 0 26.60 0 0 mass abatement b 

Allen Jr James Douglas         2003 0 0 2.72 0 0 mass abatement b 

Allen Kimago A.                2003 0 29.57 0 0 75.00 mass abatement b 

Allen Mary Jones               2003 0 0 12.38 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Allen Mary Kathryn             2003 0 0 66.59 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Allen Mary Terry               2003 0 0 56.02 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Allen Sarah                    2003 0 202.70 0 0 75.00 mass abatement b 

Allgood Leslie Luann           2003 0 0 28.46 0 0 mass abatement b 

Allton Patricia                2003 0 0 0 0 75.00 mass abatement b 

Almond Randy Dean              2003 0 0 36.46 0 0 mass abatement b 

Alsad Abdalrahm M.             2003 0 0 25.30 0 0 mass abatement b 

Alston Clara O.                2003 0 0 0 0 35.00 mass abatement b 

Alston Gracie Bullock          2003 0 0 42.88 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Alston Gracie Bullock          2003 0 0 9.06 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Alston Jr. Norman               2003 0 0 97.19 0 0 mass abatement b 

Alston Mary Louise             2003 0 0 0 0 75.00 mass abatement b 

Alston Sean                    2003 0 813.19 0 0 75.00 mass abatement b 
Alvarado-Villanuva Raven 
Aman  2003 0 0 29.02 0 0 mass abatement b 

Alvarez Juan Hernandez         2003 0 0 24.28 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Anderson Sherrell Kenneth      2003 0 0 43.19 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Antonio Camilo Ramos           2003 0 0 40.08 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Apodaca Urbano                 2003 0 0 46.16 0 0 mass abatement b 

Appling Tanecia                2003 0 0 30.10 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Appling Tanecia Resund         2003 0 0 27.15 0 0 mass abatement b 

Aqrabawi Angela Phillips       2003 0 0 11.86 0 0 mass abatement b 

Archie Jr. Robert               2003 0 0 23.56 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Arellano Ma Concepcio          2003 0 0 32.13 0 0 mass abatement b 

Arriaga Alfredo                2003 0 0 20.82 0 0 mass abatement b 

Arriaga Alfredo Romero         2003 0 0 23.08 0 0 mass abatement b 

Arriaga-Fragoso Oscar Gregori  2003 0 0 21.00 0 0 mass abatement b 

Arroyo Rafael Angel Vivero     2003 0 0 12.37 0 0 mass abatement b 

Ashcraft Mary M. Heirs          2003 0 146.20 0 0 75.00 mass abatement b 

Ashline Sean Michael           2003 0 0 78.38 0 0 mass abatement b 

Ashline Sean Michael           2003 0 0 2.72 0 0 mass abatement b 

Associates Leasing Inc.         2003 0 0 27.49 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Associates Leasing Inc.         2003 0 0 68.77 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

AT&T Communications          2003 0 4.76 0 0 0 mass abatement b 

Ayscue Deborah B.               2003 0 94.45 0 0 75.00 mass abatement b 



Taxpayer Name Tax Year Real Personal 
Motor 
Vehicle MV Fee 

Solid 
Waste Fee Reason 

Ayscue Kevin Thomas            2003 0 0 18.91 0 0 mass abatement b 

Ayscue Rachel Guill            2003 0 0 25.92 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

B & M Equipment Inc.            2003 0 0 116.22 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Bacote Selma                   2003 0 0 36.29 0 0 mass abatement b 

Bahena Aner Vizueth            2003 0 0 39.26 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Bailey Verlian Roger           2003 0 54.78 0 0 75.00 mass abatement b 

Baldeolivas Blanca Estela      2003 0 0 38.69 0 0 mass abatement b 

Baldeolivas Blanca Estela      2003 0 0 18.69 0 0 mass abatement b 

Bannister Charisse Bernice     2003 0 0 24.31 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Barker Daniel Walter           2003 0 0 4.47 0 0 mass abatement b 

Barker Daniel Walter           2003 0 0 16.85 0 0 mass abatement b 

Barker Daniel Walter           2003 0 0 4.53 0 0 mass abatement b 

Barker Margaret Grace          2003 0 0 34.57 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Barnes Jr. Aubrey Thomas        2003 0 0 69.58 0 0 mass abatement b 

Barron Antonio Castillo        2003 0 0 44.55 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Baskerville Kelvin Wayne       2003 0 0 38.60 0 0 mass abatement b 

Batchelor Clayton Demond       2003 0 0 11.07 0 0 mass abatement b 

Belle Wonona Michelle          2003 0 0 49.92 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Bellinger Michael A.            2003 0 0 17.01 0 0 mass abatement b 

Belmares Antonio Gonzalez      2003 0 0 49.85 0 0 mass abatement b 

Benson Charlotte D.            2003 0 63.77 0 0 0 mass abatement b 

Bernal Ramon Camacho           2003 0 0 13.95 0 0 mass abatement b 

Bernal Ramon Camacho           2003 0 0 32.77 0 0 mass abatement b 

Biggs Juan Andres              2003 0 0 32.36 0 0 mass abatement b 

Bills John Gregory             2003 0 0 6.60 0 0 mass abatement b 

Bills John Gregory             2003 0 0 12.18 0 0 mass abatement b 

Bobbitt Bennie Heirs           2003 276.58 0 0 0 75.00 mass abatement b 

Bobbitt Joyce Lene             2003 0 0 6.49 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Bobbitt Patricia Ann (Parham)  2003 0 0 20.18 0 0 mass abatement b 

Bobbitt Ricky L.                2003 0 0 118.65 0 0 mass abatement b 

Bolbin Miquel Guzman           2003 0 131.36 0 0 75.00 mass abatement b 

Bookman Sarra Jan              2003 0 0 22.04 0 0 mass abatement b 

Boone Dennis Wayne             2003 0 0 28.83 0 0 mass abatement b 

Boone Dennis Wayne             2003 0 0 6.05 0 0 mass abatement b 

Botros Wael Milad Yacoub       2003 0 0 25.82 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Boyd Jason                     2003 0 0 22.53 0 0 mass abatement b 

Bradford Clinton               2003 0 0 71.67 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Brame James A. Sr. Heirs         2003 98.00 0 0 0 0 mass abatement b 

Branch James Darnell           2003 0 0 52.76 0 0 mass abatement b 

Branch James Darnell           2003 0 0 2.79 0 0 mass abatement b 

Brandon Frances Oneal          2003 0 0 191.16 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Brandon III James Ervin        2003 0 0 71.52 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Brandon Joe Ann                2003 0 0 40.92 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Brandon Jr. James Ervin         2003 0 0 29.90 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Brandt Willie Allen            2003 0 0 15.16 0 0 mass abatement b 

Brewer Darlene Rae             2003 0 0 37.20 0 0 mass abatement b 

Brewer Esther Marie            2003 0 0 23.71 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Briones-Martinez Maria Dolore  2003 0 0 32.77 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Brodie Armsted Elvin           2003 0 0 14.65 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Brodie Armsted Elvin           2003 0 0 7.55 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Brodie Barbara Branch          2003 0 0 18.57 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Brown Arthur Hartwell          2003 0 0 105.93 0 0 mass abatement b 

Brown Charlene Ayscue          2003 0 0 10.14 0 0 mass abatement b 

Brown Debra                    2003 253.52 0 0 0 75.00 mass abatement b 

Brown Jr. Garland               2003 0 0 55.24 0 0 mass abatement b 



Taxpayer Name Tax Year Real Personal 
Motor 
Vehicle MV Fee 

Solid 
Waste Fee Reason 

Brown Jr. Gregory McCoy         2003 0 0 28.69 0 0 mass abatement b 

Brown Linda Jackson            2003 0 0 43.90 0 0 mass abatement b 

Brown Linda Jackson            2003 0 0 25.97 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Brown Michael Leonard          2003 0 0 36.27 0 0 mass abatement b 

Brown Shayisha                 2003 0 0 109.48 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Brown Shayisha                 2003 0 0 22.95 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Brown Vaughn Dale              2003 0 0 66.22 0 0 mass abatement b 

Brummitt Michael R.            2003 134.85 0 0 0 0 mass abatement b 

Bryant Yolanda Ladetta         2003 0 0 13.30 0 0 mass abatement b 

Bullock Felicia Jones          2003 0 0 13.67 0 0 mass abatement b 

Bullock Gary                   2003 0 63.29 0 0 75.00 mass abatement b 

Bullock Latoya Quintina        2003 0 0 20.27 0 0 mass abatement b 

Bullock Laura Elnora           2003 0 0 25.56 0 0 mass abatement b 

Bullock Melvin Junior          2003 0 0 12.58 0 0 mass abatement b 

Bullock Robert Tyrone          2003 0 0 39.43 0 0 mass abatement b 

Bullock Shirley                2003 0 0 34.57 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Bunch Joe                      2003 0 0 40.73 0 0 mass abatement b 

Bunton Jerry Wayne             2003 0 0 30.50 0 0 mass abatement b 

Burchette Berlinda Bullock     2003 0 0 16.01 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Burreal Sean Wendell           2003 0 0 69.53 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Burt Sheila Kingsberry         2003 0 0 20.88 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Burton Larry Donald            2003 0 0 10.14 0 0 mass abatement b 

Burwell Martha                 2003 0 320.06 0 0 75.00 mass abatement b 

Burwell Nyteisha Lanette       2003 0 0 8.56 0 0 mass abatement b 

Burwell Shirley Annette        2003 0 0 25.25 0 0 mass abatement b 

Burwell Spotwood Edward        2003 0 0 59.46 0 0 mass abatement b 

Butler Anthony Orlando         2003 0 0 77.92 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Bya Yhun                       2003 0 0 162.01 0 0 mass abatement b 

Bya Yhun                       2003 0 0 23.71 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Cabana Aaron Lee               2003 0 0 71.86 0 0 mass abatement b 

Campbell Elizabeth Ann         2003 0 0 76.93 0 0 mass abatement b 

Cannady Charlie Romie          2003 0 0 10.77 0 0 mass abatement b 

Canseco-Cruz Adelina           2003 0 0 44.70 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Cantero Javier                 2003 0 0 33.98 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Cantero Javier                 2003 0 0 11.72 0 0 mass abatement b 

Capps Jr. Bradley D.             2003 0 0 38.66 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Carden Jerry                   2003 0 42.55 0 0 75.00 mass abatement b 

Cardenas Ezequiel              2003 0 0 11.16 0 0 mass abatement b 

Carliles Daisy R.              2003 0 0 0 0 75.00 mass abatement b 

Carnalla Gonzalo Pineda        2003 0 0 17.06 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Carr Alonzo Alexander          2003 0 0 127.22 0 0 mass abatement b 

Carrasco-Luria Obet            2003 0 0 62.35 0 0 mass abatement b 

Carrasco-Luria Obet            2003 0 0 35.03 0 0 mass abatement b 

Carrasco-Luria Obet            2003 0 0 68.86 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Carroll Jr Sidney Hartwell     2003 0 0 16.98 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Case Michael Angelo            2003 0 0 18.79 0 0 mass abatement b 

Cash Corbett Davis             2003 0 0 38.04 0 0 mass abatement b 

Cassady Kristine Lynnette      2003 0 0 137.61 0 0 mass abatement b 

Castillo Gustavo Vasquez       2003 0 0 5.41 0 0 mass abatement b 

Cato Corp                      2003 0 0 138.38 0 0 mass abatement b 

Caudill Deborah Tillotson      2003 0 0 51.41 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

CDS Inc.                        2003 0 0 92.97 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

CDS Inc.                        2003 0 0 93.57 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

CDS Inc.                        2003 0 0 92.97 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Centerpoint Financial Services 2003 0 154.85 0 0 0 mass abatement b 



Taxpayer Name Tax Year Real Personal 
Motor 
Vehicle MV Fee 

Solid 
Waste Fee Reason 

Champion William A.             2003 0 0 94.42 0 0 mass abatement b 

Chavarian-Zepeda Adrian        2003 0 0 22.60 0 0 mass abatement b 

Chavez Javier Ramos            2003 0 0 24.18 0 0 mass abatement b 

Chavez Javier Ramos            2003 0 0 11.53 0 0 mass abatement b 

Chavez Uriel Chavarin          2003 0 0 51.10 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Cheek Harry Lee                2003 0 0 47.11 3.49 0 mass abatement b 

Cheek Robert                   2003 122.39 0 0 0 75.00 mass abatement b 

Cifuentes Diego Ruiz Cifuente  2003 0 0 30.60 0 0 mass abatement b 

Clark Anthony Lewis            2003 0 0 11.95 0 0 mass abatement b 

Clay Henry Lee Jr.              2003 0 34.88 0 0 75.00 mass abatement b 

Clements Sr. Bernice Earl       2003 0 0 3.44 0 0 mass abatement b 

Clifton Gregory                2003 272.77 0 0 0 75.00 mass abatement b 

Closs Cynthia Nicole           2003 0 0 24.16 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Cole Jr. James Brooks           2003 0 0 9.49 0 0 mass abatement b 

Collier Donald Ray             2003 0 0 11.07 0 0 mass abatement b 

Collier Michael Scott          2003 0 0 46.78 0 0 mass abatement b 
Commercial Development 
System  2003 0 0 224.99 10.00 0 mass abatement b 
Commercial Development 
Systems 2003 0 0 191.47 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Conner Mike                    2003 0 28.64 0 0 0 mass abatement b 

Contero Javier                 2003 0 0 6.79 0 0 mass abatement b 

Contreras Jacinto Garcia       2003 0 0 15.90 0 0 mass abatement b 

Cook Nellie Kearney            2003 0 0 100.57 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Cooley Jr. George Edward        2003 0 0 14.60 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Copeland Glenn                 2003 253.52 0 0 0 75.00 mass abatement b 

Coppedge David Earl            2003 0 0 6.80 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Cortez Mayra Rubio             2003 0 0 66.61 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Cosme Martinez Cristobal       2003 0 0 15.25 0 0 mass abatement b 

Couch Leigha Brandy Michelle   2003 0 0 67.35 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Cousin Jr. Lawrence             2003 0 0 41.63 0 0 mass abatement b 

Cousin Otis                    2003 0 0 86.42 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Cousins Earl Sylvester         2003 0 0 9.11 0 0 mass abatement b 

Cousins Earl Sylvester         2003 0 0 88.35 0 0 mass abatement b 

Coverson Kodi Santiwan         2003 0 0 188.7 0 0 mass abatement b 

Cox Glen Lee                   2003 0 0 14.84 0 0 mass abatement b 

Cox Glen Lee                   2003 0 0 40.28 0 0 mass abatement b 

Cox Lasetta S                  2003 0 0 8.96 0 0 mass abatement b 

Creative Real Estate           2003 0 830.50 0 0 0 mass abatement b 

Creative Real Estate           2003 0 511.50 0 0 0 mass abatement b 

Creech Claude Franklin         2003 0 0 4.53 0 0 mass abatement b 

Crosson Georgianna Woodard     2003 0 0 11.93 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Crosson Georgianna Woodard     2003 0 0 12.53 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Crudup Barbara Smithwick       2003 0 0 61.31 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Crudup Douglas Edward          2003 0 0 121.83 0 0 mass abatement b 

Crute Lena Latonia             2003 0 0 34.73 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Crute Lena Latonia             2003 0 0 19.33 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Crute Lena Latonia             2003 0 0 18.88 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Crute Sallie Parham            2003 0 0 9.49 0 0 mass abatement b 

Cruz Carlos Vargas             2003 0 0 16.55 0 0 mass abatement b 

Cruz Juan Perez                2003 0 0 21.54 0 0 mass abatement b 

Cruz Juan Perez                2003 0 0 35.30 0 0 mass abatement b 

Cruz Juan Perez                2003 0 0 30.70 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Cruz Juan Perez                2003 0 0 147.83 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Cruz Susana Bautista           2003 0 0 82.30 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Cruz Vasconcelos Saul          2003 0 0 79.27 10.00 0 mass abatement b 



Taxpayer Name Tax Year Real Personal 
Motor 
Vehicle MV Fee 

Solid 
Waste Fee Reason 

Cunningham Doretta Lea         2003 0 0 67.95 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Cunningham Doretta Lea         2003 0 0 95.66 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Currin Paul Lynn               2003 0 0 74.40 0 0 mass abatement b 

Dail Bobby A. Jr.                2003 286.44 0 0 0 75.00 mass abatement b 

Dail Bobby A. Jr.                2003 214.22 0 0 0 0 mass abatement b 

Daniel Teresa                  2003 0 0 44.64 0 0 mass abatement b 

Dardello Darryl Keith          2003 0 0 70.59 0 0 mass abatement b 

Darden Hattie                  2003 0 0 20.69 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Davis Bonnie Lee               2003 0 0 54.03 0 0 mass abatement b 

Davis Curtis Glenn             2003 0 0 49.38 0 0 mass abatement b 

Davis Elanda Rael              2003 0 0 30.86 0 0 mass abatement b 

Davis Ethel Hargrove           2003 0 0 12.99 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Davis Fannie Woodard           2003 0 0 42.94 2.27 0 mass abatement b 

Davis Geraldine Young          2003 0 0 13.84 0 0 mass abatement b 

Davis Gerard David             2003 0 0 48.73 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Davis Gerard David             2003 0 0 95.95 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Davis Henry                    2003 0 0 8.37 0 0 mass abatement b 

Davis Lillian                  2003 0 134.01 0 0 75.00 mass abatement b 

Davis Lucy Davis               2003 0 0 155.23 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Davis Marvin Joel              2003 0 0 63.61 0 0 mass abatement b 

Davis Shawn Lamont             2003 0 0 34.13 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Day William Henry              2003 0 0 11.63 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Decastro Tony                  2003 0 114.68 0 0 75.00 mass abatement b 

Decker Jessica Elizabeth       2003 0 0 27.44 0 0 mass abatement b 

Delacruz Luciano Lara          2003 0 0 75.02 0 0 mass abatement b 

Delgardo Bernardo              2003 0 0 12.40 0 0 mass abatement b 

Dickerson James                2003 0 551.66 0 0 75.00 mass abatement b 

Dickerson Jerry                2003 0 153.24 0 0 75.00 mass abatement b 

Dimas Erica Kristina           2003 0 0 26.79 0 0 mass abatement b 

Drumgold Mary C.               2003 0 28.23 0 0 75.00 mass abatement b 

Dunston Jr. Robert              2003 0 0 7.45 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Dunston Jr. Robert              2003 0 0 4.47 0 0 mass abatement b 

Dunston Luther                 2003 0 245.83 0 0 75.00 mass abatement b 

Duran Claudio Fernando Luna    2003 0 0 16.37 0 0 mass abatement b 

Durham Ann B.                  2003 0 90.91 0 0 75.00 mass abatement b 

Durham Anthony                 2003 0 0 30.35 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Durham III Willis Richard      2003 0 0 12.83 0 0 mass abatement b 

Durham Rosa Lee                2003 0 70.24 0 0 75.00 mass abatement b 

Durham William Calvin          2003 0 0 7.91 0 0 mass abatement b 

Ealey Marvin                   2003 0 0 40.77 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Earley-Seward Keita            2003 0 0 137.67 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Earley-Seward Keita            2003 0 0 10.72 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Earley-Seward Keita            2003 0 0 93.32 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Echaverria Arron Justin        2003 0 0 13.30 0 0 mass abatement b 

Edgerton Angela Louise         2003 0 0 49.42 0 0 mass abatement b 

Edwards Richard James          2003 0 0 13.11 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Edwards Ronald Newcomb         2003 0 0 6.42 0 0 mass abatement b 

Edwards Timothy Craig          2003 0 0 28.42 0 0 mass abatement b 

Edwards Wylie W.               2003 0 0 0 0 75.00 mass abatement b 

Ellington Anthony Curtis       2003 0 153.31 0 0 75.00 mass abatement b 

Ellis Eric Alphonso            2003 0 0 48.92 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Ellis III Charles Ernest       2003 0 0 139.52 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Ellis Janet Beard              2003 0 0 15.29 0 0 mass abatement b 

Ellis Janet Beard              2003 0 0 29.02 0 0 mass abatement b 

Ellis Jr. Michael Eugene        2003 0 0 41.89 0 0 mass abatement b 



Taxpayer Name Tax Year Real Personal 
Motor 
Vehicle MV Fee 

Solid 
Waste Fee Reason 

Ellis Rhonda Felts             2003 0 0 22.60 0 0 mass abatement b 

Ellis Rhonda Felts             2003 0 0 21.99 0 0 mass abatement b 

Ello Pedro Anjeles             2003 0 0 68.10 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Ello Pedro Anjeles             2003 0 0 18.88 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

England Thomas Lee             2003 422.22 0 0 0 0 mass abatement b 

England Thomas Lee             2003 345.59 0 0 0 0 mass abatement b 

Enis Gerald D.                  2003 0 0 36.13 0 0 mass abatement b 

Epps Roger Dale                2003 0 0 106.76 0 0 mass abatement b 

Escolante Emner Bamaca         2003 0 0 16.00 0 0 mass abatement b 

Escolante Emner Bamaca         2003 0 0 15.70 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Espino Francisco               2003 0 0 20.82 0 0 mass abatement b 

Esteban Rigoberto Alvarez      2003 0 0 42.13 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Estrada Rene Romero            2003 0 0 28.31 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Etchegoyen Walter Douglas Pin  2003 0 0 28.69 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Evans Cheryl                   2003 0 0 35.46 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Evans Jr. Thurman               2003 0 0 32.64 0 0 mass abatement b 

Evans Jr. Thurman               2003 0 0 24.27 0 0 mass abatement b 

Evans Kevin Anthony            2003 0 0 25.25 0 0 mass abatement b 

Evans Mary Jefferson           2003 0 0 39.37 0 0 mass abatement b 

Evans Mary Southerland         2003 0 0 95.36 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Evans Wallace                  2003 0 28.17 0 0 0 mass abatement b 

Fabian Jose Luis               2003 0 0 9.39 0 0 mass abatement b 

Facundo Juan Hernandez         2003 0 0 18.41 0 0 mass abatement b 

Facundo Juan Hernandez         2003 0 0 29.57 0 0 mass abatement b 

Fahey Jr. Nick Thomas           2003 0 0 20.55 0 0 mass abatement b 

Faines Joe Andrew              2003 0 0 9.53 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Fajardo-Pastrana Belinda Viri  2003 0 0 28.42 0 0 mass abatement b 

Felix Roberto Rodriguez        2003 0 0 24.28 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Fields Christopher Alexander   2003 0 0 112.19 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Fields Hetre Crudup            2003 0 0 35.94 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Fields Patricia Wortham        2003 0 0 63.90 0 0 mass abatement b 

Fields-Enoch Stacey DM         2003 0 0 22.65 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Fierro Evelia Morales          2003 0 0 89.69 0 0 mass abatement b 

Figueroa Iris Delia            2003 0 0 19.37 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Finch Joseph Eugene            2003 0 0 152.88 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Finch Joseph Eugene            2003 0 0 91.66 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Finch Joseph Eugene            2003 0 0 29.60 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Fitzgerald Jr. William Ray      2003 0 0 57.47 0 0 mass abatement b 

Fleetmark Inc.                  2003 0 0 62.82 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Fleetmark Inc.                  2003 0 0 103.89 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Flood Travis Loreze            2003 0 0 76.14 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Flood Travis Loreze            2003 0 0 105.49 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Flood Travis Loreze            2003 0 0 60.25 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Flores Adrian                  2003 0 0 36.46 0 0 mass abatement b 

Flores Eloisa Castizo          2003 0 0 38.89 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Flores Ruben Jeovany Avila     2003 0 0 46.78 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Floyd Brenda Garrett           2003 0 0 6.97 0 0 mass abatement b 

Floyd Helen S. Heirs           2003 0 50.27 0 0 75.00 mass abatement b 

Floyd Iii James Sellars        2003 0 0 12.09 0 0 mass abatement b 

Floyd Lawrence                 2003 0 37.67 0 0 0 mass abatement b 

Foster Debra Alice             2003 0 0 158.38 0 0 mass abatement b 

Foster Jr. Mamon                2003 0 0 2.72 0 0 mass abatement b 

Foster William Edward          2003 0 0 16.69 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Fountain Glenn Anthony         2003 0 0 12.38 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Fox Violet Jeanette Edwards    2003 0 0 4.83 10.00 0 mass abatement b 



Taxpayer Name Tax Year Real Personal 
Motor 
Vehicle MV Fee 

Solid 
Waste Fee Reason 

Frederick Shirley Ardelia      2003 0 0 7.45 0 0 mass abatement b 

French Larry                   2003 0 137.78 0 0 0 mass abatement b 

Fuller Jr. Moses Robert         2003 0 0 88.18 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Fuller Ralph Thomas            2003 0 0 19.82 0 0 mass abatement b 

Gainey Rosaan Wallace          2003 0 0 12.22 0 0 mass abatement b 

Galicia Gregorio Laurel        2003 0 0 31.99 0 0 mass abatement b 

Galindo Charro Lei Madden      2003 0 0 151.91 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Galloway Jr. Melvin Ray         2003 0 0 202.74 0 0 mass abatement b 

Garcia Modesto Mariano         2003 0 0 13.22 0 0 mass abatement b 

Gardner Holly Knight           2003 0 0 24.18 0 0 mass abatement b 

Garrettson William V.           2003 0 0 10.42 0 0 mass abatement b 

Gary Monique Lastar            2003 0 0 7.07 0 0 mass abatement b 

Garza Isaac Ismael             2003 0 0 24.83 0 0 mass abatement b 

Geronimo Flavio Hernandez      2003 0 0 17.67 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Gervacio Joel Mendiola         2003 0 0 27.33 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Gill Cleothia                  2003 0 0 25.48 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Gill Jr. Allen Edwards          2003 0 0 6.23 0 0 mass abatement b 

Gill Jr. Louie Roger            2003 0 0 7.96 0 0 mass abatement b 

Gill Patrick Oneal             2003 0 0 11.63 0 0 mass abatement b 

Gk Harris Corporation          2003 0 0 30.03 0 0 mass abatement b 

Glasco Otis Nathaniel          2003 0 0 59.60 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Glasco Otis Nathaniel          2003 0 0 15.10 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Glover Reynold                 2003 0 58.78 0 0 75.00 mass abatement b 

Gomez Patricio Paredes         2003 0 0 59.19 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Gonzalez Miguel Enrique Nava   2003 0 0 5.49 0 0 mass abatement b 

Gooch James Edward             2003 0 0 6.19 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Gooch James Edward             2003 0 0 12.38 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Goodman Larry Andre            2003 0 0 29.11 0 0 mass abatement b 

Grady Glenn Jackson            2003 0 0 26.58 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Grady Glenn Jackson            2003 0 0 4.65 0 0 mass abatement b 

Granger Teresa Booth           2003 0 0 18.10 0 0 mass abatement b 

Grant Tyrone A.                 2003 0 0 25.43 0 0 mass abatement b 

Gray Mary F. Heirs             2003 270.74 0 0 0 75.00 mass abatement b 

Green Barnette Royster         2003 0 0 16.55 0 0 mass abatement b 

Green Clarence H.               2003 0 41.02 0 0 75.00 mass abatement b 

Green James P. Jr. Attorney    2003 0 19.63 0 0 0 mass abatement b 

Green Maurice Donnell          2003 0 0 19.48 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Green Willie Russell           2003 0 0 2.48 0 0 mass abatement b 

Greenway Vickie Joann          2003 0 0 74.03 0 0 mass abatement b 

Grissom Clarence Elmore        2003 0 0 0 0 75.00 mass abatement b 

Grissom Lewis Thomas Heirs     2003 0 23.12 0 0 0 mass abatement b 

Grissom Sr. Mitchael David      2003 0 0 14.19 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Guiterrez Paola Vazquez        2003 0 0 32.34 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Guiterrez Paola Vazquez        2003 0 0 21.74 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Gupton Harvey T. Jr.             2003 0 102.08 0 0 0 mass abatement b 

Guthrie Leonard Jr.            2003 0 166.19 0 0 75.00 mass abatement b 

Gutierrez Daniel Martinez      2003 0 0 17.52 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Gutierrez Fernando Guillermo   2003 0 0 58.41 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Gutierrez-Vazquez Gilberto   2003 0 0 24.18 0 0 mass abatement b 

Guzman Justino Nieto           2003 0 0 29.95 0 0 mass abatement b 

Hagler Derrel Wilson           2003 0 0 43.55 0 0 mass abatement b 

Haislip Shannon Lynn           2003 0 0 35.49 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Halcomb Jacquelyn Smallwood    2003 0 0 29.30 0 0 mass abatement b 

Halcomb Jacquelyn Smallwood    2003 0 0 42.50 0 0 mass abatement b 

Halcomb Jacquelyn Smallwood    2003 0 0 70.48 0 0 mass abatement b 



Taxpayer Name Tax Year Real Personal 
Motor 
Vehicle MV Fee 

Solid 
Waste Fee Reason 

Hamlet Harold Anthony          2003 0 0 6.07 0 0 mass abatement b 

Hamm Mary Poythress            2003 0 0 26.97 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Hargrove Angela Nicole         2003 0 0 52.73 0 0 mass abatement b 

Hargrove Eddie                 2003 0 0 3.26 0 0 mass abatement b 

Hargrove Emma Louise           2003 0 0 42.31 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Hargrove James Edward          2003 0 0 93.57 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Hargrove James Edward          2003 0 0 113.54 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Hargrove Jerry P.               2003 0 55.30 0 0 75.00 mass abatement b 

Hargrove Louise                2003 0 0 12.37 0 0 mass abatement b 

Hargrove William C.            2003 41.85 0 0 0 0 mass abatement b 

Hargrove Yolanda               2003 0 0 13.85 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Harris Alice Olivia            2003 0 0 39.33 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Harris Alicia Danita           2003 0 0 26.27 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Harris Cory Tarrell            2003 0 0 16.37 0 0 mass abatement b 

Harris David Devonne           2003 0 0 155.83 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Harris Julia Hargrove          2003 0 0 28.54 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Harris Kendra Sherea           2003 0 0 7.70 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Harris Michael Anthony         2003 0 0 14.19 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Harris Randy Lee               2003 0 0 6.60 0 0 mass abatement b 

Harris Vonya Lynette           2003 0 0 219.71 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Harris Wallace Wayne           2003 0 0 9.86 0 0 mass abatement b 

Hawkins Dallas James Robert    2003 0 0 27.79 0 0 mass abatement b 

Hawkins Samecca Jennier        2003 0 0 21.00 0 0 mass abatement b 

Hawley Maggie C.                2003 0 0 0 0 75.00 mass abatement b 

Hawley Mary Marrow             2003 0 0 7.88 0 0 mass abatement b 

Hayes David T.                  2003 0 0 124.88 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Hayes Dorothy Hawkins          2003 0 0 100.36 0 0 mass abatement b 

Headley Yara Vernell           2003 0 0 126.19 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Hedgepeth Charles Thomas       2003 0 61.44 0 0 75.00 mass abatement b 

Henderson Loretta              2003 0 0 0 0 75.00 mass abatement b 

Henderson Mary Taylor          2003 0 0 26.04 0 0 mass abatement b 

Henderson Melvece Yvanda       2003 0 0 73.84 0 0 mass abatement b 

Hendley Billy Sr.              2003 51.64 0 0 0 75.00 mass abatement b 

Hermann Andrew C.               2003 0 0 24.34 0 0 mass abatement b 

Hernandez Antonio              2003 0 0 58.55 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Hernandez Eleno Guadarrana     2003 0 0 34.28 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Hernandez Eleno Guadarrana     2003 0 0 21.59 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Hernandez Eulices              2003 0 0 43.19 10.00 0 mass abatement b 
Hernandez Mario Cesar 
Andaver  2003 0 0 56.36 0 0 mass abatement b 

Hernandez-Olivera Gildardo     2003 0 0 35.30 0 0 mass abatement b 

Hernandez-Sanchez Luis Felipe  2003 0 0 15.86 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Hester Christopher Lynn        2003 0 0 40.46 0 0 mass abatement b 

Hester Christopher Lynn        2003 0 0 13.76 0 0 mass abatement b 

Hicks Freddie                  2003 0 85.12 0 0 75.00 mass abatement b 

Hicks Rose A.                  2003 0 0 0 0 75.00 mass abatement b 

Hicks Rose M.                  2003 0 314.52 0 0 75.00 mass abatement b 

Hildalgo Jose R. Amador         2003 0 0 50.77 0 0 mass abatement b 

Hillard Ricky Melvin           2003 0 0 18.72 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Hines Maggie Coleman           2003 0 0 0 0 35.00 mass abatement b 

Hinton Johnnie Mae             2003 0 0 0 0 75.00 mass abatement b 

Hinton Jose Ramon              2003 0 0 63.08 0 0 mass abatement b 

Holden Richard                 2003 0 0 13.39 0 0 mass abatement b 

Holden Rosa Belle P.           2003 0 177.82 0 0 150.00 mass abatement b 

Holden Sabrina                 2003 0 175.75 0 0 75.00 mass abatement b 



Taxpayer Name Tax Year Real Personal 
Motor 
Vehicle MV Fee 

Solid 
Waste Fee Reason 

Holden Stephen Charles         2003 0 0 4.53 0 0 mass abatement b 

Holloway Lena Floyd            2003 0 0 16.09 0 0 mass abatement b 

Holston Kevin                  2003 0 79.75 0 0 75.00 mass abatement b 

Honeycutt Joshua Caleb         2003 0 0 11.72 0 0 mass abatement b 

Hooks Lorrie Nadine            2003 0 0 15.90 0 0 mass abatement b 

Hooks Lorrie Nadine            2003 0 0 105.74 0 0 mass abatement b 

Hope Kimberly Overby           2003 0 0 111.50 0 0 mass abatement b 

Horton Russell W.              2003 0 68.33 0 0 75.00 mass abatement b 

House Harold Blake             2003 0 0 51.71 0 0 mass abatement b 

Howard L.T. Jr. Heirs          2003 8 0 0 0 0 mass abatement b 

Howard Renee Lateha            2003 0 0 48.87 0 0 mass abatement b 

Howard-Fritz Joyce Ann         2003 0 0 94.83 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Hughes Cheryl Ann              2003 0 0 48.47 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Humphries Steve R.              2003 0 311.46 0 0 75.00 mass abatement b 

Hunt Jr. Thomas                 2003 0 0 130.77 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Hunt Katherine Boone           2003 0 0 9.30 0 0 mass abatement b 

Hunt Kiymara Iman              2003 0 0 36.78 3.69 0 mass abatement b 

Hurtado Gerardo                2003 0 0 5.77 0 0 mass abatement b 

Hurtado Gerardo                2003 0 0 19.93 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Ignacio-Rojas Malaquias        2003 0 0 46.66 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Inge Julia Mae                 2003 0 0 7.89 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Jackson Dyral Malone           2003 0 0 7.88 0 0 mass abatement b 

Jackson Dyral Malone           2003 0 0 47.70 0 0 mass abatement b 

Jackson Jr Arthur Furman       2003 0 0 14.14 0 0 mass abatement b 

Jacksons Enterprize Inc.       2003 0 0 7.55 0 0 mass abatement b 

Jacobo Martin                  2003 0 89.69 0 0 75.00 mass abatement b 

Jacobs Mildred J.               2003 0 57.47 0 0 19.36 mass abatement b 

Jaimes Isidro Moises           2003 0 0 28.42 0 0 mass abatement b 

Jefferson Amelia               2003 0 0 0 0 75.00 mass abatement b 

Jefferson Maurois Clinard      2003 0 0 7.33 0 0 mass abatement b 

Jefferson Tuwaun Marque        2003 0 0 47.09 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Jefferson Wesley Mckinley      2003 0 0 16.56 0 0 mass abatement b 

Jefferson Wesley Mckinley      2003 0 0 111.77 0 0 mass abatement b 

Jeffreys James Darnell         2003 0 0 29.06 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Jeffreys James Darnell         2003 0 0 39.43 0 0 mass abatement b 

Jeffreys James Darnell         2003 0 0 8.28 0 0 mass abatement b 

Jenks Terry Gupton             2003 0 0 25.52 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Jenson Shane Clifton           2003 0 0 116.34 0 0 mass abatement b 

Jiggetts Michael               2003 0 0 37.85 0 0 mass abatement b 

Jimenez Mario Adelina Arias    2003 0 0 34.13 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Jimenez Osvaldo Lemus          2003 0 0 30.13 0 0 mass abatement b 

Jimenez Victor Arias           2003 0 0 96.91 0 0 mass abatement b 

Johnson Darnice                2003 0 50.27 0 0 75.00 mass abatement b 

Johnson Helen Watson           2003 0 0 5.13 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Johnson Lisa                   2003 0 290.51 0 0 75.00 mass abatement b 

Johnson Shirley Nowell         2003 0 0 169.33 0 0 mass abatement b 

Johnson Shirley Nowell         2003 0 0 14.23 0 0 mass abatement b 

Johnson Ulysses                2003 0 0 0 0 75.00 mass abatement b 

Johnson Veniston Lee           2003 0 0 52.90 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Jones Decarlos                 2003 0 0 31.86 0 0 mass abatement b 

Jones Edmond Oharold           2003 0 0 4.65 0 0 mass abatement b 

Jones Gina Vernita             2003 0 0 18.88 0 0 mass abatement b 

Jones James Lewis              2003 0 0 172.99 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Jones John Thomas              2003 0 0 7.25 0 0 mass abatement b 

Jones Kevin Lamont             2003 0 0 21.20 0 0 mass abatement b 



Taxpayer Name Tax Year Real Personal 
Motor 
Vehicle MV Fee 

Solid 
Waste Fee Reason 

Jones Kevin Lamont             2003 0 0 4.71 0 0 mass abatement b 

Jones Marie Venable            2003 0 0 98.21 0 0 mass abatement b 

Jones Mary D.                   2003 0 45.34 0 0 75.00 mass abatement b 

Jones Shirley Ann              2003 0 0 14.32 0 0 mass abatement b 

Jones Terrell Michael          2003 0 0 90.30 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Jones-Teasley Jermaine         2003 0 0 58.31 0 0 mass abatement b 

Jordan Alvernon                2003 0 0 44.64 0 0 mass abatement b 

Jordan Alvernon                2003 0 0 113.74 0 0 mass abatement b 

Journigan Jewel                2003 0 0 0 0 75.00 mass abatement b 

Kearney David Son              2003 0 0 9.05 0 0 mass abatement b 

Kearney Doris Ann              2003 0 0 11.81 0 0 mass abatement b 

Kearney James Lee Jr.           2003 0 0 151.04 0 0 mass abatement b 

Kearney Nina Higgs             2003 0 0 43.37 0 0 mass abatement b 

Kearney Robert Aaron           2003 0 0 63.80 0 0 mass abatement b 

Keeton Jr. Joseph Allen         2003 0 0 8.05 0 0 mass abatement b 

Kenny Harriet Ruth             2003 0 0 10.42 0 0 mass abatement b 

Kersey Yetunde                 2003 0 48.78 0 0 0 mass abatement b 

King Joseph S.                  2003 670.74 0 0 0 0 mass abatement b 

King Ritchie H.                 2003 0 0 12.84 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Kingsberry Cherline            2003 0 0 27.99 0 0 mass abatement b 

Kinney Theressa Ann            2003 0 0 44.55 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Kissell Rhonda Jeannette       2003 0 0 28.87 0 0 mass abatement b 

Knight James Linwood           2003 0 0 24.46 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Krishnareddy Divakar           2003 0 0 164.34 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Krishnareddy Divakar MD        2003 0 74.42 0 0 0 mass abatement b 

Lambert Dorothy Eaton          2003 0 0 6.64 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Lambus Nickcole Andrew         2003 0 0 19.82 0 0 mass abatement b 

Lamere Renee Rochelle          2003 0 0 30.04 0 0 mass abatement b 

Langley Ronnie W.              2003 386.60 0 0 0 75.00 mass abatement b 

Lassiter Dena Thompson         2003 0 0 9.77 0 0 mass abatement b 

Lassiter Dena Thompson         2003 0 0 16.83 0 0 mass abatement b 

Lassiter Kevin Ryan            2003 0 0 26.67 0 0 mass abatement b 

Lawson Jr. Eddie Bob            2003 0 0 8.84 0 0 mass abatement b 

Lemay Betty Clara              2003 0 29.57 0 0 75.00 mass abatement b 

Lemay Calvin William           2003 0 0 14.57 0 0 mass abatement b 

Lennon Jerome                  2003 0 0 89.69 0 0 mass abatement b 

Leon Olga Lopez                2003 0 0 133.08 0 0 mass abatement b 

Leon Olga Lopez                2003 0 0 134.94 0 0 mass abatement b 

Leonard Brenda Wilson          2003 0 0 78.92 0 0 mass abatement b 

Lewis Annie Perry              2003 0 0 498.60 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Lewis Clara Solomon            2003 0 0 69.42 0 0 mass abatement b 

Lewis Rose Valentine           2003 0 0 3.53 0 0 mass abatement b 

Lewis Shyrl                    2003 0 361.43 0 0 75.00 mass abatement b 

Linares Ramon                  2003 0 0 45.70 0 0 mass abatement b 

Linarezgomes Luis Fernando     2003 0 0 37.92 0 0 mass abatement b 

Little Michcuah Jeuel          2003 0 0 66.07 0 0 mass abatement b 

Livengood Rodney Dean          2003 0 0 77.56 0 0 mass abatement b 

Livingston Darryl Lamont       2003 0 0 5.44 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Lloyd Kevin Lee                2003 0 0 28.84 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Longs Pump & Tank Service  2003 0 0 117.18 0 0 mass abatement b 

Longs Pump & Tank Service  2003 0 0 61.00 0 0 mass abatement b 

Longs Pump & Tank Service  2003 0 0 170.69 0 0 mass abatement b 

Lopez Aaron Ray                2003 0 0 20.27 0 0 mass abatement b 

Lopez Gilberto Matias          2003 0 0 256.55 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Lopez Jose Luis                2003 0 0 35.99 0 0 mass abatement b 



Taxpayer Name Tax Year Real Personal 
Motor 
Vehicle MV Fee 

Solid 
Waste Fee Reason 

Lopez Justo Rosario            2003 0 0 25.82 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Lopez Justo Rosario            2003 0 0 14.95 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Lopez Martin                   2003 0 55.30 0 0 75.00 mass abatement b 

Lopez Roberto Medardo Niz      2003 0 0 16.46 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Lotwin Richard Searle          2003 0 0 2.79 0 0 mass abatement b 

Lowry IV Jesse Terrell         2003 0 0 20.93 0 0 mass abatement b 

Loye Lynn Renee                2003 0 0 141.18 0 0 mass abatement b 

Lumpkin Gary                   2003 0 247.53 0 0 75.00 mass abatement b 

Luna Edmundo Ortega            2003 0 0 38.41 0 0 mass abatement b 

Luviano Pazcual                2003 0 0 115.22 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Luviano Pazcual                2003 0 0 35.28 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Luviano Pazcual                2003 0 0 17.21 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Lyons Teresa Victoria          2003 0 0 13.14 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Magbie Melvin Eugene           2003 0 58.17 0 0 75.00 mass abatement b 

Mai Phuc Van                   2003 0 0 115.32 0 0 mass abatement b 

Mai Phuc Van                   2003 0 0 3.62 0 0 mass abatement b 

Malone Margaret Harris         2003 0 0 139.73 0 0 mass abatement b 

Marin Oscar Zapata             2003 0 0 51.41 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Marron Veronica                2003 0 0 34.48 0 0 mass abatement b 

Marrow Alice & Vandergriftj 2003 0 19.63 0 0 0 mass abatement b 

Marrow Jacqueline Perry        2003 0 0 4.07 0 0 mass abatement b 

Marrow Valerie Jones           2003 0 0 48.06 0 0 mass abatement b 

Marrow Valerie Jones           2003 0 0 65.03 0 0 mass abatement b 

Marsh Patricia Dianne          2003 0 0 20.36 0 0 mass abatement b 

Marshall Plummer Edward        2003 0 0 13.71 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Martin Robin Renee             2003 0 0 18.04 0 0 mass abatement b 

Martinez Arias Caretina Del J.  2003 0 0 40.62 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Martinez David Cuevas          2003 0 0 25.22 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Martinez Humberto Cruz         2003 0 0 10.88 0 0 mass abatement b 

Martinez Miguel Velasquez      2003 0 0 46.78 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Martinez-Millian Enrique       2003 0 0 24.27 0 0 mass abatement b 

Matamoros Lucila Patricia      2003 0 0 59.34 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

May Tracy Leann                2003 0 0 41.28 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Mayfield Derrick Yarnell       2003 0 0 9.95 0 0 mass abatement b 

Mayfield Gary Evane            2003 0 0 4.65 0 0 mass abatement b 

Mccallam Elizabeth             2003 0 0 99.74 0 0 mass abatement b 

Mccormick Mona G.               2003 0 11.83 0 0 0 mass abatement b 

Mccoy Mark Alan                2003 0 0 78.68 0 0 mass abatement b 

Mccoy Sheila Faye              2003 0 0 87.89 0 0 mass abatement b 

Mcgreen Thomas Holland         2003 0 0 57.68 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Mcknight Alwin Christopher     2003 0 0 87.70 0 0 taxpayer decease 

Mcknight Mabel Loretta         2003 0 0 92.82 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Mclendon Goldwire              2003 0 0 52.45 0 0 mass abatement b 

Mcleod Wanda Lanetta           2003 0 0 35.91 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Mcneil Timothy Edward          2003 0 0 69.01 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Mcneil Timothy Edward          2003 0 0 23.1 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Mcravin Fabian B.               2003 0 0 26.41 0 0 mass abatement b 

Mederos Juan Carlos Paredes    2003 0 0 38.51 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Mederos Juan Carlos Paredes    2003 0 0 10.57 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Medlin Christopher Ryan        2003 0 0 59.04 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Meekins Harry Jonathan         2003 0 0 6.24 0 0 mass abatement b 

Meekins Harry Jonathan         2003 0 0 44.64 0 0 mass abatement b 

Melendez Javier Rios           2003 0 0 41.42 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Mendoza-Gregorio Gumaro        2003 0 0 23.99 0 0 mass abatement b 

Mexicano Ventura Ibarra        2003 0 0 71.52 10.00 0 mass abatement b 



Taxpayer Name Tax Year Real Personal 
Motor 
Vehicle MV Fee 

Solid 
Waste Fee Reason 

Miller James Lee               2003 0 0 20.08 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Mills Tenikia Felicia          2003 0 0 77.33 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Mitchell Joseph Edward         2003 0 0 49.61 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Mitchell Jr. Robert Earl        2003 0 0 19.48 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Mitchner Betty Jean            2003 0 0 32.78 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Mitchner Betty Jean            2003 0 0 9.67 0 0 mass abatement b 

Mitchum Troy Derek             2003 0 0 5.52 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Mitchum Troy Derek             2003 0 0 119.64 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Mitchum Troy Derek             2003 0 0 12.68 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Mock Cristy Lorrae             2003 0 0 111.50 0 0 mass abatement b 

Moeller Iii Harry Edward       2003 0 0 12.94 0 0 mass abatement b 

Moles Carlos Eugene            2003 0 0 4.65 0 0 mass abatement b 

Moore Cathy Howard             2003 0 0 42.80 0 0 mass abatement b 

Moore Cathy Howard             2003 0 0 42.27 0 0 mass abatement b 

Moore Earlene Foster           2003 0 0 183.57 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Moore Emma Steed               2003 0 0 14.65 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Moore William Arthur           2003 0 0 24.55 0 0 mass abatement b 

Morales Alicia Reyes           2003 0 0 66.61 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Morales Feliciano Leon         2003 0 0 57.38 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Morales Jose                   2003 0 0 45.61 0 0 mass abatement b 

Morales Jose                   2003 0 0 48.27 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Morales Jose                   2003 0 0 25.37 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Morales Olivas Jose Angel      2003 0 0 69.38 0 0 mass abatement b 

Morales Olivas Jose Angel      2003 0 0 24.83 0 0 mass abatement b 

Morozumi Misael Arakachi       2003 0 0 60.85 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Morozumi Misael Arakachi       2003 0 0 43.79 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Morris Adam Alexander          2003 0 0 11.44 0 0 mass abatement b 

Morris Jeffrey Thomas          2003 0 0 8.00 0 0 mass abatement b 

Morris Kenneth                 2003 0 0 283.00 0 0 mass abatement b 

Morris Kenneth Ray             2003 0 0 98.29 0 0 mass abatement b 

Mosley Jerry Louis             2003 0 0 18.23 0 0 mass abatement b 

Mosley Shaquita Charte         2003 0 0 14.97 0 0 mass abatement b 

Mundy John Rawls               2003 0 0 50.89 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Murray Anthony Barker          2003 0 0 169.12 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Murray Michael                 2003 0 37.29 0 0 75.00 mass abatement b 

Musselwhite Linda Susan        2003 0 0 9.95 0 0 mass abatement b 

Myers Aisha                    2003 0 0 162.63 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Myers Rashaad Depaul           2003 0 0 200.68 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Nelson Angela Callison         2003 0 0 15.53 0 0 mass abatement b 

Nelson Marlene Marie           2003 0 0 49.47 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Nelson Marlene Marie           2003 0 0 93.72 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Newhouse Jr. John Hartwell      2003 0 0 10.04 0 0 mass abatement b 

Nile Carl M.                   2003 0 145.94 0 0 75.00 mass abatement b 

Norwood Laura Jean             2003 0 0 3.60 0 0 mass abatement b 

Nottingham Tommy Ray           2003 0 0 4.37 0 0 mass abatement b 

Nuci Flores Antonio            2003 0 0 20.55 0 0 mass abatement b 

Nurse Sowande                  2003 0 0 19.90 0 0 mass abatement b 

Odell Amanda Bookman           2003 0 0 10.23 0 0 mass abatement b 

Olguin Marcos Resendiz         2003 0 0 9.67 0 0 mass abatement b 

Oliver Kimberly Collier        2003 0 0 10.87 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Overby Robert Lee              2003 0 37.29 0 0 20.73 mass abatement b 

Owens Ulysses                  2003 0 0 0 0 75.00 mass abatement b 

Page Terry W.                   2003 0 25.68 0 0 75.00 mass abatement b 

Palacios Ismael                2003 0 0 37.29 0 0 mass abatement b 

Palacios Roberto               2003 0 0 7.45 10.00 0 mass abatement b 



Taxpayer Name Tax Year Real Personal 
Motor 
Vehicle MV Fee 

Solid 
Waste Fee Reason 

Palacios Roberto               2003 0 0 38.30 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Palestina Aurelio Mendo        2003 0 0 17.21 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Paredes Jose Antonio           2003 0 0 7.15 0 0 mass abatement b 

Parham Allison Nichole         2003 0 0 191.31 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Parham Catherine Bullock       2003 0 0 61.63 0 0 mass abatement b 

Parham Jr. Robert Sterling      2003 0 0 39.10 0 0 mass abatement b 

Parker Oris Lenard             2003 0 0 7.55 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Parks Larry Jackson            2003 0 0 0 0 75.00 mass abatement b 

Paschall Jr. Michael Joseph     2003 0 0 13.11 0 0 mass abatement b 

Patel Bakul Ambalal            2003 0 0 90.75 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Payne II Michael William       2003 0 0 21.76 0 0 mass abatement b 

Paz Cortez Antonio Cirilo      2003 0 0 63.72 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Peace Clarence Lee             2003 0 0 17.02 0 0 mass abatement b 

Peanut Roaster Inc. The        2003 0 3579.14 0 0 0 mass abatement b 

Pearce Thelma P. Heirs         2003 0 0 111.50 0 0 mass abatement b 

Pendergrass James Phillip      2003 0 0 5.77 0 0 mass abatement b 

Pendergrass Joseph M.          2003 0 104.00 0 0 75.00 mass abatement b 

Peres Cruz Francisco           2003 0 0 13.14 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Perez Angel Yanez              2003 0 0 46.34 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Perez Ubaldino Lopez           2003 0 0 24.09 0 0 mass abatement b 

Perez Zacarias                 2003 0 0 23.80 0 0 mass abatement b 

Perkinson Norton Lee           2003 0 0 12.93 0 0 mass abatement b 

Perry Betty Townes             2003 0 0 122.18 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Perry Chunda Cerease           2003 0 0 79.42 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Perry Clinton                  2003 0 0 5.85 0 0 mass abatement b 

Perry Jesse James              2003 0 0 45.00 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Perry Jr. Richard Daniel        2003 0 0 16.83 0 0 mass abatement b 

Perry Jr. Willie Larkins        2003 0 0 2.79 0 0 mass abatement b 

Perry Jr. Willie Larkins        2003 0 0 13.39 0 0 mass abatement b 

Perry Karen Taylor             2003 0 0 31.22 0 0 mass abatement b 

Perry Patricia                 2003 0 0 4.16 0 0 mass abatement b 

Perry Rose Plummer             2003 0 0 95.80 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Perry Rosie Alexander          2003 0 0 114.12 0 0 mass abatement b 

Perry Shenetta Vonique         2003 0 0 71.68 0 0 mass abatement b 

Perry Stella T.                 2003 0 39.86 0 0 75.00 mass abatement b 

Perry Stella Thorpe            2003 0 0 86.96 0 0 mass abatement b 

Perry Tyranda Monique          2003 0 0 6.79 0 0 mass abatement b 

Person Bessie                  2003 0 0 0 0 75.00 mass abatement b 

Person Jesse Allen             2003 0 0 62.81 0 0 mass abatement b 

Person Priscilla Ann           2003 0 0 29.20 0 0 mass abatement b 

Pharr Arnold Ray               2003 0 0 11.70 0 0 mass abatement b 

Phillips Robert W.              2003 0 0 170.91 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Pic-N-Pay Stores Inc. #1389    2003 0 7.17 0 0 0 mass abatement b 

Piper Kristen Danelle          2003 0 0 25.97 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Pitchford Sandra Brooks        2003 0 0 26.34 0 0 mass abatement b 

Pointe Jr Glenwood Martin      2003 0 0 234.20 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Posvic Robert Joseph           2003 0 85.12 0 0 0 mass abatement b 

Powell Bobby Dean              2003 0 87.98 0 0 75.00 mass abatement b 

Powell Michael Rodney          2003 370.23 0 0 0 22.38 mass abatement b 

Powell Victoria Maria          2003 0 0 102.38 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Powell Victoria Maria          2003 0 0 122.93 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Privett James Edward           2003 0 0 42.97 0 0 mass abatement b 

Privett James Edward           2003 0 0 171.57 0 0 mass abatement b 

Proffitt Charles               2003 0 91.97 0 0 75.00 mass abatement b 

Ragland Mary Hart              2003 0 0 41.87 10.00 0 mass abatement b 



Taxpayer Name Tax Year Real Personal 
Motor 
Vehicle MV Fee 

Solid 
Waste Fee Reason 

Ragland Mary Hart              2003 0 0 163.75 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Ragland Willie Winston         2003 0 0 24.74 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Rainey Janet Marie             2003 0 0 33.07 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Ramirez Jr. Valentin            2003 0 0 16.91 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Ramirez-Arellano Rosa          2003 0 0 21.11 0 0 mass abatement b 

Ramos Ochoa Gilberto           2003 0 0 27.63 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Ranes Andrew Douglas           2003 0 0 74.30 0 0 mass abatement b 

Rayfield Jason Ray             2003 0 0 14.97 0 0 mass abatement b 

RDS Corporation  T/A CMC       2003 0 12.68 0 0 0 mass abatement b 

Rea Margarito                  2003 0 0 37.29 0 0 mass abatement b 

Reams Melissa Hale             2003 0 0 16.37 0 0 mass abatement b 

Reavis Bettie S.                2003 0 0 128.29 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Reavis James Stephen           2003 0 0 13.95 0 0 mass abatement b 

Redden Keith Jabeys            2003 0 0 20.18 0 0 mass abatement b 

Reid Seleather Udinna          2003 0 0 38.72 0 0 mass abatement b 

Reyes Mario Rodriguez          2003 0 0 25.43 0 0 mass abatement b 

Reyes-Rodriguez Aureliano      2003 0 0 20.23 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Reynolds Alan D.               2003 0 6.98 0 0 0 mass abatement b 

Reynolds John Carson           2003 0 0 31.62 0 0 mass abatement b 

Rice Mary                      2003 0 0 84.26 0 0 mass abatement b 

Richards John Jr.              2003 0 41.02 0 0 75.00 mass abatement b 

Richardson Bernard Joseph      2003 0 0 27.48 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Richardson Bontheia            2003 0 0 60.70 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Richardson Pattie M.           2003 0 106.95 0 0 75.00 mass abatement b 

Ricks John Arthur              2003 0 0 34.71 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Riggan Mattie                  2003 199.17 0 0 0 75.00 mass abatement b 

Rios Pricilla Renee            2003 0 0 38.60 0 0 mass abatement b 

Rivers Charles Edmond          2003 0 0 160.82 0 0 mass abatement b 

Rivers Roberta Beck            2003 0 0 117.38 0 0 mass abatement b 

Roberson Company               2003 0 0 46.50 0 0 mass abatement b 

Roberson Ethel Williams        2003 0 0 47.25 0 0 mass abatement b 

Roberson Larry Ray             2003 0 0 15.07 0 0 mass abatement b 

Roberson Larry Ray             2003 0 0 128.24 0 0 mass abatement b 

Roberson Marvin Lee            2003 0 0 0 0 75.00 mass abatement b 

Roberson Marvin Lee            2003 0 0 10.04 0 0 mass abatement b 

Roberson May Allgood           2003 0 0 24.46 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Roberts Conrad F. Jr.            2003 0 0 0 0 75.00 mass abatement b 

Roberts Donna Lynn             2003 0 0 4.19 0 0 mass abatement b 

Roberts Mary Ellen             2003 0 158.63 0 0 75.00 mass abatement b 

Roberts Mary-Ellen Fulghum     2003 0 0 7.24 0 0 mass abatement b 

Robertson Dalton Kenneth       2003 0 0 32.67 0 0 mass abatement b 

Robertson Jamie Melissa        2003 0 0 79.55 0 0 mass abatement b 

Robertson Judy Mullins         2003 0 0 12.00 0 0 mass abatement b 

Robinson Alma Chavis           2003 0 0 56.54 0 0 mass abatement b 

Robles Miguel                  2003 0 0 36.84 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Rodriguez Alberto Martinez     2003 0 0 25.82 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Rodriguez Dagoberto Saaib      2003 0 0 27.78 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Rodriguez Jasson Rafael Gonza  2003 0 0 43.64 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Rodriguez Jasson Rafael Gonza  2003 0 0 41.98 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Rodriguez Lorenzo              2003 0 0 18.10 0 0 mass abatement b 

Rodriguez Lorenzo              2003 0 0 39.18 0 0 mass abatement b 

Rodriquez Patsy K.             2003 0 55.30 0 0 75.00 mass abatement b 

Rodriquez Patsy K.             2003 0 58.69 0 0 75.00 mass abatement b 

Rodriquez Patsy K.             2003 0 59.02 0 0 75.00 mass abatement b 

Rodwell Samuel Otis            2003 180.29 0 0 0 75.00 mass abatement b 



Taxpayer Name Tax Year Real Personal 
Motor 
Vehicle MV Fee 

Solid 
Waste Fee Reason 

Rogers Clara H.                 2003 0 0 34.69 0 0 mass abatement b 

Rooker Jason Evans             2003 0 0 5.98 0 0 mass abatement b 

Rooker Melissa Paige           2003 0 0 8.74 0 0 mass abatement b 

Rooker Rowena Tipton           2003 0 0 116.34 0 0 mass abatement b 

Rosario-Armas Gonzalo          2003 0 0 24.17 0 0 mass abatement b 

Rose Kenneth Edward            2003 0 0 19.73 0 0 mass abatement b 

Roundtree Joan                 2003 0 0 13.30 0 0 mass abatement b 

Rowland Richard Neil           2003 0 0 7.91 0 0 mass abatement b 

Royster James Alvin            2003 0 0 52.76 0 0 mass abatement b 

Royster Martin Ellies          2003 0 0 23.08 0 0 mass abatement b 

Royster Mary Frances           2003 0 0 14.57 0 0 mass abatement b 

Royster Stephen Oneill         2003 0 0 39.99 0 0 mass abatement b 

Rush Jr. Michael Anthony        2003 0 0 22.80 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Russ IV Gladwyn Taft           2003 0 0 36.55 0 0 mass abatement b 

Russell Franklin Delinore      2003 0 0 13.29 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Ryner Eliza Johnson            2003 0 0 11.63 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

S J & C Enterprises Inc.        2003 0 0 310.82 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Sales Fatimah Maytisha         2003 0 0 16.16 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Salinas Hilda M.                2003 0 0 7.35 0 0 mass abatement b 

Salvador Abraham Simon         2003 0 0 24.01 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Sam Visna                      2003 0 0 12.56 0 0 mass abatement b 

Sanchez Armando Rodriguez      2003 0 0 24.80 0 0 mass abatement b 

Sanchez David Hernandez        2003 0 0 20.91 0 0 mass abatement b 

Sanchez Hector Garcia          2003 0 0 94.17 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Sanchez Israel Robles          2003 0 0 17.21 0 0 mass abatement b 

Sanchez Tomas Rodriguez        2003 0 0 47.26 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Sanders Gladys Johnson         2003 0 0 14.19 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Sanders Lori A. Heirs          2003 0 0 0 0 75.00 mass abatement b 

Sandoval Ignacia Victoria      2003 0 0 4.65 0 0 mass abatement b 

Sanjuan Nazario Hernandez      2003 0 0 65.12 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Santana Carmela Echeverria     2003 0 0 33.53 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Santiago Angel De La Cruz      2003 0 0 51.64 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Santiago Jorge Ramos           2003 0 0 15.53 0 0 mass abatement b 

Satterwhite Earl Thomas        2003 0 0 2.79 0 0 mass abatement b 

Schneider Nicholas Gregory     2003 0 0 76.26 0 0 mass abatement b 

Scholefield Lewis Terry        2003 0 0 122.67 0 0 mass abatement b 

Scipio Yolanda Renee           2003 0 0 243.41 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Scott Shandelan Tomiko         2003 0 0 74.14 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Sears Michelle Hope            2003 0 194.37 0 0 0 mass abatement b 

Sears Michelle Hope            2003 0 0 178.65 0 0 mass abatement b 

Shearin Essie Bertha           2003 0 0 39.26 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Shearin Herman Michael         2003 0 0 123.13 0 0 mass abatement b 

Shearin Vincent Eric           2003 0 0 6.34 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Shepard Latanya Labritt        2003 0 0 22.95 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Sherron Jessie                 2003 0 164.98 0 0 75.00 mass abatement b 

Shields Southeast Sales Inc.    2003 0 0 20.23 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Sills Grover Lee               2003 0 0 24.55 0 0 mass abatement b 

Silva Sergio Alvarez           2003 0 0 32.83 0 0 mass abatement b 

Smith Anna Reynolds            2003 0 0 45.16 0 0 mass abatement b 

Smith Anna Reynolds            2003 0 0 29.02 0 0 mass abatement b 

Smith Brad Christopher         2003 0 0 48.55 0 0 mass abatement b 

Smith Felicia Marie            2003 0 0 20.00 0 0 mass abatement b 

Smith Larry Wayne              2003 0 0 16.56 0 0 mass abatement b 

Smith Tenny Frazier Jr.         2003 0 0 4.53 0 0 mass abatement b 

Smith Valerie Irene            2003 0 0 71.33 0 0 mass abatement b 



Taxpayer Name Tax Year Real Personal 
Motor 
Vehicle MV Fee 

Solid 
Waste Fee Reason 

Smith Valerie Irene            2003 0 0 123.60 0 0 mass abatement b 

Sneed James                    2003 0 89.79 0 0 75.00 mass abatement b 

Sneed Richard Flando           2003 0 0 213.22 0 0 mass abatement b 

Snipes Catherine               2003 0 40.94 0 0 0 mass abatement b 

Snipes Marvin Delano           2003 0 0 40.46 0 0 mass abatement b 

Solomon Donita Laurice         2003 0 0 16.69 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Solomon Maurio Antwon          2003 0 0 18.57 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Somerville Mark Watson         2003 0 195.04 0 0 75.00 mass abatement b 

Somerville Mark Watson         2003 0 0 47.38 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Southerland Carolyn Mack       2003 0 0 16.61 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Southerland M. A. Children     2003 18.27 0 0 0 0 mass abatement b 

Spain Van Henry                2003 0 0 30.05 0 0 mass abatement b 

Springs Thelma Burwell         2003 0 0 21.54 0 0 mass abatement b 

Stainback Shirley              2003 0 5.45 0 0 0 mass abatement b 

Stamper Brenda Hicks           2003 0 0 2.17 0 0 mass abatement b 

Stanton James Rodrick          2003 0 0 18.63 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Starrett Weldon Galbreath      2003 0 0 225.25 0 0 mass abatement b 

Steed Pauline                  2003 0 24.46 0 0 0 mass abatement b 

Stephens Larry                 2003 0 0 26.58 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Stephens Larry                 2003 0 0 22.20 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Stevens Stephanie Ann          2003 0 0 53.94 0 0 mass abatement b 

Stevenson Catherine            2003 0 149.77 0 0 75.00 mass abatement b 

Stevenson William Randolph     2003 0 0 33.20 0 0 mass abatement b 

Stewart David                  2003 0 114.27 0 0 75.00 mass abatement b 

Stokes April Boyd              2003 0 0 72.91 0 0 mass abatement b 

Stull Bruce                    2003 0 0 173.76 0 0 mass abatement b 

Stutson Katheryn               2003 0 0 55.13 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Suarez Isidro Bolanos          2003 0 0 18.91 0 0 mass abatement b 

Sumner Jason Grant             2003 0 0 80.54 0 0 mass abatement b 

Susewell Alice                 2003 0 0 65.47 0 0 mass abatement b 

Sweitzer Russell Wayne         2003 0 38.46 0 0 75.00 mass abatement b 

Talley William Thomas          2003 0 0 25.37 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Tally Lacresha Juantae         2003 0 0 25.43 0 0 mass abatement b 

Tapia Joanna Sanchez           2003 0 0 27.99 0 0 mass abatement b 

Tapia Jr. Mariano               2003 0 0 11.35 0 0 mass abatement b 

Tarry Victor Marcellus         2003 0 0 253.89 0 0 mass abatement b 

Taylor Audrey                  2003 0 210.84 0 0 0 mass abatement b 

Taylor Bernard Leon            2003 0 0 11.95 0 0 mass abatement b 

Taylor Jarvis Jujuan           2003 0 0 34.30 0 0 mass abatement b 

Taylor John U. Jr.               2003 13.95 0 0 0 75.00 mass abatement b 

Taylor Jr. James                2003 0 0 12.53 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Taylor Jr. William Donnell      2003 0 0 16.38 0 0 mass abatement b 

Taylor Leon Jay                2003 0 0 10.14 0 0 mass abatement b 

Taylor Omar Ali                2003 0 0 94.67 0 0 mass abatement b 

Taylor Ronald Jerome           2003 0 0 129.36 0 0 mass abatement b 

Taylor Sharena Ann             2003 0 0 99.46 0 0 mass abatement b 

Taylor-Lane Sonya Yvette       2003 0 0 66.61 0 0 mass abatement b 

Teagle Charles Henry           2003 0 0 36.11 0 0 mass abatement b 

Teal Jerry Herman              2003 0 0 9.37 0 0 mass abatement b 

Terry Eligher                  2003 0 0 4.26 0 0 mass abatement b 

Terry Gina Bozeman             2003 0 0 6.00 0 0 mass abatement b 

Terry Larry                    2003 0 0 12.86 0 0 mass abatement b 

Terry Mandell Demario          2003 0 0 12.83 0 0 mass abatement b 

Terry Marie                    2003 0 0 16.16 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Terry Richard Lee              2003 0 0 121.27 0 0 mass abatement b 



Taxpayer Name Tax Year Real Personal 
Motor 
Vehicle MV Fee 

Solid 
Waste Fee Reason 

Terry Ronald Kinta             2003 0 0 16.37 0 0 mass abatement b 

Thacker Nicholas James         2003 0 0 163.35 0 0 mass abatement b 

The Everything Store Inc.       2003 0 0 51.25 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

The Pickett Fence              2003 0 0 492.41 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Thomas Allison Marvin          2003 0 0 18.63 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Thomas Arnold                  2003 421.48 0 0 0 75.00 mass abatement b 

Thomas Steven Leon             2003 0 0 73.47 0 0 mass abatement b 

Thompson Kenneth Wayne         2003 0 0 136.03 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Thompson Michelle Renee        2003 0 0 26.12 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Thornberg Allen Michelle       2003 0 0 23.53 0 0 mass abatement b 

Thornton Perry                 2003 0 50.27 0 0 75.00 mass abatement b 

Thorpe Craig                   2003 221.71 0 0 0 225.00 mass abatement b 

Thorpe Torre Lannard           2003 0 0 44.55 10.00 0 mass abatement b 
Time Warner Ent/Advance 
Newhou 2003 0 0 46.73 2.36 0 mass abatement b 

Tingen Donna Wester            2003 0 0 3.62 0 0 mass abatement b 

Tobias Barnett Rahmel          2003 0 0 116.27 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Tomas Francisco Romero         2003 0 0 83.65 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Tomas Sanchez Fidel            2003 0 0 34.27 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Torres Martin                  2003 0 0 62.06 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Torres Miguel Mayo             2003 0 0 10.59 0 0 mass abatement b 

Torres Miguel Mayo             2003 0 0 25.98 0 0 mass abatement b 

Torres Othon Rodriguez         2003 0 0 251.51 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Townes Clinton                 2003 0 55.30 0 0 75.00 mass abatement b 

Travis Donnie Ray              2003 0 0 15.07 0 0 mass abatement b 

Treadwell Michelle Thompson    2003 0 0 25.37 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Treadwell Robert Tee           2003 0 0 46.21 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Trent Dellis Lee               2003 0 0 64.18 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Trevino Jr. Gregorio            2003 0 0 23.90 0 0 mass abatement b 

Tunstall Tiffany Dawn          2003 0 0 4.98 0 0 mass abatement b 

Turner Jonathan Logan          2003 0 0 26.78 0 0 mass abatement b 

Turner Laura Durham            2003 0 0 6.43 0 0 mass abatement b 

Turner Ulysses Edward          2003 0 0 152.76 0 0 mass abatement b 

Turrentine Diane               2003 0 42.55 0 0 75.00 mass abatement b 

Tuttle Robert L.               2003 0 137.69 0 0 75.00 mass abatement b 

Twitty Milton Jesse            2003 0 0 12.74 0 0 mass abatement b 

Unique Mobile Home Services   2003 0 0 9.05 0 0 mass abatement b 

Valdeolivas Blanca Estela      2003 0 0 8.65 0 0 mass abatement b 

Valdivia Fabian                2003 0 0 20.55 0 0 mass abatement b 

Valdivia Fabian                2003 0 0 39.10 0 0 mass abatement b 

Valdivia Fabian                2003 0 0 15.29 0 0 mass abatement b 

Valentine Kathryn Henderson    2003 0 0 54.39 0 0 mass abatement b 

Valley National Fin Svcs Co    2003 0 0 288.41 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Vargas Candido Alor            2003 0 0 36.95 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Vargas Candido Alor            2003 0 0 21.67 0 0 mass abatement b 

Vaughan Dedrick Lamont         2003 0 0 17.02 0 0 mass abatement b 

Vaughn David Lee               2003 0 0 37.65 0 0 mass abatement b 

Vaughn Dorothy                 2003 0 0 113.54 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Vaughn James Carroll           2003 0 0 58.11 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Vazquez Dawn Kessell           2003 0 0 25.95 0 0 mass abatement b 
Velazquez Apolonio 
Dominguez   2003 0 0 32.04 0 0 mass abatement b 

Velazquez-Elias Miguel Angel   2003 0 0 48.62 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Velazquez-Elias Miguel Angel   2003 0 0 34.86 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Venable Jr George Washington   2003 0 0 6.23 0 0 mass abatement b 

Veneble Rodney Mcdonald        2003 0 0 13.94 0 0 mass abatement b 



Taxpayer Name Tax Year Real Personal 
Motor 
Vehicle MV Fee 

Solid 
Waste Fee Reason 

Ventura-Macarena Raimundo      2003 0 0 9.21 0 0 mass abatement b 

Waddle James G. Jr.              2003 0 37.29 0 0 60.81 mass abatement b 

Wade Mike                      2003 0 0 2.72 0 0 mass abatement b 

Wadescapes Landscaping         2003 0 0 177.93 0 0 mass abatement b 

Walker Bruce Earl              2003 0 122.07 0 0 75.00 mass abatement b 

Walker Essie Mae Harris        2003 0 0 18.65 0 0 mass abatement b 

Walker Yvonne Antionette       2003 0 0 16.00 0 0 mass abatement b 

Wallace Jr. Monroe              2003 0 0 7.51 0 0 mass abatement b 

Wallace Jr. Monroe              2003 0 0 12.18 0 0 mass abatement b 

Warren Julia                   2003 0 0 57.57 0 0 mass abatement b 

Warren Teresa Faith            2003 0 0 8.74 0 0 mass abatement b 

Watson Joyce Conway            2003 0 0 93.47 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Watson Joyce Conway            2003 0 0 139.76 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Watson Jr. David Earl           2003 0 0 25.20 0 0 mass abatement b 

Watson Jr. David Earl           2003 0 0 69.56 0 0 mass abatement b 

Watts Martha Bryant            2003 0 0 20.27 0 0 mass abatement b 

Waverly James Nathaniel        2003 0 0 115.32 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Weaver Brenda Kaye             2003 0 0 14.21 0 0 mass abatement b 

West Joseph Harley             2003 0 0 11.50 0 0 mass abatement b 

West Joseph Harley             2003 0 0 23.53 0 0 mass abatement b 

Wests Precision Mortgage Inc.   2003 0 0 187.79 0 0 mass abatement b 

Whaley Mary Lillian            2003 0 0 42.13 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

White Callie Donia             2003 0 0 78.40 0 0 mass abatement b 

White Cavin Danyeil            2003 0 0 46.88 0 0 mass abatement b 

White Cavin Danyeil            2003 0 0 119.59 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Whitley Lila Boger             2003 0 0 30.35 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Whitley Pamela Ann Hargrove    2003 0 0 19.93 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Wiggins David Morris           2003 0 0 22.04 0 0 mass abatement b 

Wiggins Dennis Wayne           2003 0 46.81 0 0 75.00 mass abatement b 

Wilder Billy Furman            2003 0 0 25.76 0 0 mass abatement b 

Wilkerson Sharie Cender        2003 0 0 30.04 0 0 mass abatement b 

Wilkins Pamela Jean            2003 0 60.26 0 0 75.00 mass abatement b 

Williams Alexis J.              2003 0 0 187.15 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Williams Alonzo Junius         2003 0 0 20.39 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Williams Brenda Kay            2003 0 0 12.09 0 0 mass abatement b 

Williams Christy Lakeshia      2003 0 0 69.19 0 0 mass abatement b 

Williams Christy Lakeshia      2003 0 0 6.98 0 0 mass abatement b 

Williams Christy Lakeshia      2003 0 0 22.97 0 0 mass abatement b 

Williams Colandra              2003 0 250.12 0 0 75.00 mass abatement b 

Williams Colandra              2003 0 218.30 0 0 75.00 mass abatement b 

Williams Colandra              2003 0 269.19 0 0 75.00 mass abatement b 

Williams Ethelyn Brandon       2003 0 0 46.78 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Williams Georgina I.            2003 0 0 9.21 0 0 mass abatement b 

Williams James L. Sr.          2003 0 52.88 0 0 75.00 mass abatement b 

Williams Jonathan J.            2003 0 0 40.82 0 0 mass abatement b 

Williams Jr. Jester             2003 0 0 29.48 0 0 mass abatement b 

Williams Kevin Travis          2003 0 0 21.79 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Williams Presley               2003 0 0 0 0 75.00 mass abatement b 

Williams Ronald Leanders       2003 0 0 71.04 0 0 mass abatement b 

Williams Ruth Russell          2003 0 0 23.06 0 0 mass abatement b 

Williams Ruth Russell          2003 0 0 49.14 0 0 mass abatement b 

Williams Ryan Oneal            2003 0 0 20.49 0 0 mass abatement b 

Williams Willie Neal           2003 0 0 76.56 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Wilson Del Freta Jones         2003 0 0 34.73 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Wilson Doris Spruill           2003 0 0 92.22 0 0 mass abatement b 



Taxpayer Name Tax Year Real Personal 
Motor 
Vehicle MV Fee 

Solid 
Waste Fee Reason 

Wilson Doris Spruill           2003 0 0 4 0 0 mass abatement b 

Wilson Eddie                   2003 0 28.28 0 0 0 mass abatement b 

Wilson Jr. Raymond Perry        2003 0 0 127.15 0 0 mass abatement b 

Wilson Mary Canney             2003 0 0 16.31 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Wilson Nadeen Elaine           2003 0 0 15.90 0 0 mass abatement b 

Wilson Robert Henry            2003 0 0 140.46 0 0 mass abatement b 

Wimbush Sidney Donnell         2003 0 0 28.09 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Wimbush Sidney Donnell         2003 0 0 9.97 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Wimbush Stephanie Williams     2003 0 0 8.46 0 0 mass abatement b 

Winnegan Georgia C.             2003 0 164.94 0 0 75.00 mass abatement b 

Woodard Gwendolyn              2003 0 461.16 0 0 75.00 mass abatement b 

Wortham William G.              2003 74.34 0 0 0 0 mass abatement b 

Wright Eliot Ingersoll         2003 0 0 179.39 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Wright John Davis              2003 0 0 4.37 0 0 mass abatement b 

Wright Jr. Joseph Frank         2003 0 0 11.95 0 0 mass abatement b 

Wright Mildred S.              2003 0 0 0 0 25.00 mass abatement b 

Wright Mildred Southerland     2003 0 0 106.30 0 0 mass abatement b 

Wright Samuel Brian            2003 0 0 23.17 0 0 mass abatement b 

Yancey Conway C.                2003 422.41 0 0 0 75.00 mass abatement b 

Yarboro Herbert James          2003 0 0 7.85 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Yarborough Alexander           2003 0 282.71 0 0 75.00 mass abatement b 

Yarborough Barbara Brown       2003 0 0 186.84 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Yarborough Barbara Brown       2003 0 0 35.03 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Yarborough Haywood             2003 250.91 0 0 0 75.00 mass abatement b 

Yevak Jr. John Robert           2003 0 0 50.03 0 0 mass abatement b 

Yoruba Temple Osun Ojubo       2003 97.55 0 0 0 0 mass abatement b 

Young Bettie Hargrove          2003 0 0 134.85 0 0 mass abatement b 

Young Denise Reams             2003 0 0 28.27 0 0 mass abatement b 

Young Samuel M. & Bettie       2003 0 76.73 0 0 75.00 mass abatement b 

Zanches Hector Hernandez       2003 0 0 50.96 10.00 0 mass abatement b 

Zepeda Adrian Chavarian        2003 0 0 24.18 0 0 mass abatement b 

Zepeda Adrian Chavarin         2003 0 0 46.97 0 0 mass abatement b 

Zepeda Adrian Chavarin         2003 0 0 29.20 0 0 mass abatement b 

Zepeda Adrian Chavarin         2003 0 0 8.84 0 0 mass abatement b 

Zuma LLC                       2003 15.55 0 0 0 0 mass abatement b 

Zuma LLC                       2003 29.90 0 0 0 0 mass abatement b 

Zuma LLC                       2003 3.64 0 0 0 0 mass abatement b 

Zuma LLC                       2003 7.07 0 0 0 0 mass abatement b 

Jones Tanya                    2004 369.21 0 0 0 75.00 unknown owner    

Mcknight Alwin Christopher     2004 0 0 17.11 0 0 taxpayer decease 

Jones Tanya                    2005 377.15 0 0 0 90.00 unknown owner    

Jones Tanya                    2006 377.15 0 0 0 90.00 unknown owner    

Jones Tanya                    2007 377.15 0 0 0 95.00 unknown owner    

Jones Tanya                    2008 365.36 0 0 0 102.50 unknown owner    

Jones Tanya                    2009 358.27 0 0 0 102.50 unknown owner    

Lee Carolyn Fay                2009 0 0 0 0 102.50 remove solid was 

Lee Carolyn Fay                2009 0 0 0 0 102.50 remove solid was 

Spencer & Rowland Enterprises  2009 681.71 0 0 0 102.50 val adj for pres 

Jones Tanya                    2010 358.27 0 0 0 102.50 unknown owner    

Lee Carolyn Fay                2010 0 0 0 0 102.50 remove solid was 

Lee Carolyn Fay                2010 0 0 0 0 102.50 remove solid was 

Spencer & Rowland Enterprises  2010 681.71 0 0 0 102.50 val adj for pres 

Jones Tanya                    2011 358.28 0 0 0 105.00 unknown owner    

Lee Carolyn Fay                2011 0 0 0 0 105.00 remove solid was 

Spencer & Rowland Enterprises  2011 681.59 0 0 0 105.00 val adj for pres 



Taxpayer Name Tax Year Real Personal 
Motor 
Vehicle MV Fee 

Solid 
Waste Fee Reason 

Hernandez Ieshia Marlina       2012 0 0 4.88 0 0 pro-rate         

Alston Patricia Bing           2012 0 0 1.98 0 0 pro-rate         

Beckham Fred Rayborn           2012 0 0 79.96 0 0 pro-rate         

Davis Rhonda V.                2012 0 15.10 0 0 0 pers prop billed 

Gamage Lennie Howard           2012 0 0 18.57 0 0 pro-rate         

Hamrick Eleanor H.             2012 0 0 0 0 105.00 remove solid was 

Jones John Allen               2012 0 10.40 0 0 0 pers prop billed 

Jones John Allen               2012 0 0.90 0 0 0 pers prop billed 

Jones Tanya                    2012 364.49 0 0 0 105.00 unknown owner    

Kingsberry Cathrine            2012 0 0 10.61 0 0 transfer out     

Lee Carolyn Fay                2012 0 0 0 0 105.00 remove solid was 

Lee Roger William              2012 0 0 1.68 0 0 pro-rate         

New Beginning Ministries Bapt 2012 0 0 143.61 0 0 religious        

Paylor Larry Cephas            2012 0 0 9.30 0 0 pro-rate         

Popoca Celia                   2012 0 0 3.63 0 0 pro-rate         

Ranes James Harold III         2012 0 0 4.85 10.00 0 correct situs    

Ranes Stephanie Inscoe         2012 0 0 98.27 10.00 0 correct situs    

Smiley Nicholas Orion          2012 0 0 5.44 0 0 pro-rate         

Spencer & Rowland Enterprises  2012 693.40 0 0 0 105.00 val adj for pres 

Stevens Melissa Wilson         2012 0 0 0.61 0 0 pro-rate         

Vann Shirley                   2012 0 45.35 0 0 105.00 pers prop billed 

West Benjamin Dale Jr.         2012 0 145.44 0 0 105.00 pers prop billed 

West Kimberly Lynne            2012 0 0 1.71 0 0 pro-rate         

Yancey Milton                  2012 0 0 5.33 0 0 pro-rate         

Anderson Steven                2013 0 0 12.09 0 0 transfer out     

Badillo-Hernandez Ruth Jacquel 2013 0 0 2.63 0 0 pro-rate         

Boling Carl David              2013 0 0 23.41 0 0 pro-rate         

Cooper Christine Bailey        2013 0 0 6.78 0 0 pro-rate         

Davis Rosa Eaton               2013 0 0 25.01 0 0 pro-rate         

Forehand Lawrence Wesley       2013 0 0 8.49 0 0 pro-rate         

Gentry Rebecca Fisher          2013 0 0 14.80 0 0 pro-rate         

Grice Deborah Regina           2013 0 0 95.62 0 0 pro-rate         

Hardee Martha Ayscue           2013 0 0 0.68 0 0 pro-rate         

Hunt David Lee                 2013 0 0 3.26 0 0 pro-rate         

Hunter Penny Alston            2013 0 0 5.46 0 0 pro-rate         

Jones Clementine Dale          2013 0 0 10.65 0 0 pro-rate         

Jones Clementine Dale          2013 0 0 61.10 0 0 pro-rate         

Jones Natosha Eileen           2013 0 0 5.28 0 0 pro-rate         

Perry Rosa Durham              2013 0 0 5.47 0 0 pro-rate         

Powell Amy Marie               2013 0 0 46.35 0 0 pro-rate         

Ragland Miriam Michele         2013 0 0 13.23 0 0 pro-rate         

Ranes James Harold III         2013 0 0 70.09 10.00 0 correct situs    

Salgado Domingo Salazar        2013 0 0 7.93 0 0 pro-rate         

Skipwith Gloria Laverne        2013 0 0 5.92 0 0 pro-rate         

Smith Nancy Curtin             2013 0 0 10.90 0 0 pro-rate         

Susewell David Emanuel         2013 0 0 20.44 0 0 pro-rate         

Vanegas Samano Alonso          2013 0 0 7.01 0 0 pro-rate         

Vann Natekia Neshi             2013 0 0 46.55 0 0 pro-rate         

Watkins Regina Small           2013 0 0 32.43 10.00 0 correct situs    

West Stacy Cloud               2013 0 0 35.14 0 0 pro-rate         

Wilkerson Clemon Jr.           2013 0 0 56.86 0 0 pro-rate         

Allen Rodney                   2013 0 36.26 0 0 105.00 pers prop billed 

Ball Jean Escalante            2013 0 0 75.46 0 0 reg veh billed i 

Bobbitt Thomas V.             2013 130.57 0 0 0 0 correct ownershi 

Bray Suzanne Kay               2013 0 0 106.71 0 0 pro-rate         



Taxpayer Name Tax Year Real Personal 
Motor 
Vehicle MV Fee 

Solid 
Waste Fee Reason 

Brown Cager Mike               2013 0 51.54 0 0 105.00 pers prop billed 

Carter Richard H. Sr.           2013 28.77 0 0 0 0 correct value    

Carter Richard H. Sr.           2013 0.01 0 0 0 210.00 remove solid was 

Carter Richard H. Sr.           2013 416.97 0 0 0 0 modify exemption 

Cibrian Kathy                  2013 0 83.36 0 0 105.00 pers prop billed 

Clement Thomas D. Jr.            2013 0 0 0 0 105.00 remove solid was 

Cooke Delores Marie Mitchell   2013 116.67 0 0 0 0 correct ownershi 

Davis Rhonda V.                 2013 0 15.10 0 0 0 pers prop billed 

Daye Zena C.                    2013 432.99 0 0 0 0 real prop - bill 

Duncan William Joseph          2013 0 0 52.36 0 0 correct value    

Fisher Mamie Kersey            2013 0 0 29.79 0 0 pro-rate         

Gleason Jeremy Milton          2013 0 0 21.37 0 0 transfer out     

Griffin Kevin David            2013 0 30.11 0 0 0 pers prop billed 

Hamrick Eleanor H.             2013 0 0 0 0 105.00 remove solid was 

Harris James M. Sr.              2013 0 0 0 0 105.00 remove solid was 

Houle Ernest Joseph            2013 0 0 30.43 0 0 pro-rate         

Hunt David Lee                 2013 0 0 60.49 0 0 pro-rate         

Hunter Zelton Arthaniel Jr.     2013 0 0 35.89 10.00 0 reg veh billed i 

Jacobs Edward M.                2013 0 119.20 0 0 0 pers prop billed 

Jones Dominique Patrice        2013 0 0 14.66 0 0 pro-rate         

Jones John Allen               2013 0 10.40 0 0 0 pers prop billed 

Jones John Allen               2013 0 0.90 0 0 0 pers prop billed 

Jones Tanya                    2013 364.49 0 0 0 105.00 unknown owner    

Kennedy Keith A.                2013 0 135.14 0 0 0 pers prop billed 

Kennedy Keith A.                2013 0 0.90 0 0 0 pers prop billed 

Lee Carolyn Fay                2013 0 0 0 0 105.00 remove solid was 

Peace Nicole T.                 2013 0 81.97 0 0 105.00 pers prop billed 

Perry Carla Antoinette         2013 0 0 53.92 0 0 transfer out     

Spencer & Rowland Enterprises  2013 693.40 0 0 0 105.00 val adj for pres 

St. James Missionary Baptist    2013 2011.87 0 0 0 0 religious        

St. James Missionary Baptist    2013 2442.34 0 0 0 0 religious        

St. James Missionary Baptist    2013 1916.99 0 0 0 0 religious        

St. James Missionary Baptist    2013 1941.77 0 0 0 0 religious        

Taylor Arlene                  2013 0 67.09 0 0 105.00 change of owners 

Tellez Ana Lilia Santos        2013 0 0 31.06 0 0 pro-rate         

Tingen Priscilla Adcock        2013 0 0 10.52 0 0 pro-rate         

Vann Shirley                   2013 0 45.35 0 0 105.00 pers prop billed 

Woodlief Mark Thurston         2013 0 2.47 0 0 0 pers prop billed 

Yancey Linwood                 2013 0 0 11.37 0 0 pro-rate         

Finch Charles W.                2014 362.29 0 0 0 0 real prop - bill 

Finch Charles W.                2014 370.08 0 0 0 0 real prop - bill 

Finch Charles W.                2014 370.08 0 0 0 0 real prop - bill 

Finch Charles W.                2014 370.08 0 0 0 0 real prop - bill 

Finch Charles W.                2014 320.99 0 0 0 0 real prop - bill 

        

Total  24,781.40 18,040.82 42,404.59 3,364.07 12,680.78  

        

Total Refunds And Releases $101,271.66        
 





 HENDERSON-VANCE CO 911
Number Of Calls Report by Complaint

Jurisdiction: First Date:

Last Date:

HEN-VAN 02/21/2014

03/20/2014

NumberComplaint

911 HANG UP CALL 41911HU
ABDOMINAL PAIN OR PROBLEMS 10ABDOM-EMD
ABANDONED VEHICLE 1ABNV
ACCIDENT PROPERTY DAMAGE 126ACC-PD
ACCIDENT PERSONAL INJURY 57ACC-PI
ALARM RESIDENCE OR BUSINESS 289ALARM
ALARM FALSE 96ALARMFALSE
ALARM MEDICAL 12ALARMMED
ALLERGIC REACTION / ENVENOMATIONS (BITE OR STING) 5ALLERG-EMD
ANIMAL BITE / ATTACK 5ANIMAL-EMD
ANIMAL COMPLAINT/VISCIOUS ANIMAL 45ANIM
ARMED SUSPECT (MAN WITH A GUN) 8ARMED SUSP
ARREST 1ARRE
ASSIST OTHER AGENCY 6ASAG
ASSIST MOTORIST 64ASMO
ASSAULT OR SEXUAL ASSAULT - IN PROGRESS 3ASSAULIP-EMD
ASSAULT OR SEXUAL ASSAULT 41ASSAULT-EMD
BACK PAIN (NON-TRAUMATIC) 4BACKPAIN-EMD
BREAKING AND ENTERING TO A MOTOR VEHICLE 8BE MV
BONDING 2BON
BREATHING PROBLEMS 47BREATH-EMD
BURGULARY/B&E IN PROGRESS 6BURG-IP
BURGLARY 45BURGLARY
CARBON MONOXIDE / INHALATION / HAZMAT 1CARBON-EMD
CARELESS AND RECKLESS DRIVER 46CAR
CARDIAC/RESPIRATORY ARREST OR DEATH 11CARDIAC-EMD
CHASE 4CHASE
CHEST PAIN 38CHESTPAI-EMD
CHILD ABUSE OR NEGLECT 2CHILD-ABU
CIVIL DISPUTE 57CIVDIS
COMMUNICATING THREATS 9COMTHR
CONTROLLED BURN 2CONTROLBURN
CONVULSIONS / SEIZURES 19CONVULS-EMD
DIABETIC PROBLEMS 13DIABETIC-EMD
DIRECTING TRAFFIC/TRAFFIC CONTROL NEEDED 8DIRTRF
DISORDERLY PERSON 71DISO
DOMESTICE DISPUTE - IN PROGRESS/W-WEAPONS 5DOMEIP/W
DOMESTIC PROBLEM 89DOM-PROB
DRUG OR ALCOHOL COMPLAINT 25DRUGALC
DRUNK DRIVER 5DRUNKDRIV
DOMESTIC VIOLENCE ORDER 3DVO
EMERGENCY TRANSPORT 1EMERG TRANS
ESCORT 202ESCO
EVICTION CARRIED OUT 17EVICTION
FALLS (SUBJECT FALLEN) 60FALLS-EMD
FIGHT 23FIGHT
FIRE ALARM 23FIRE AL
BRUSH/GRASS FIRE 28FIRE BRU
CHIMNEY FIRE 2FIRE CHIM
ELECTRICAL FIRE 6FIRE ELEC
SMOKE REPORT 6FIRE SMOKE
STRUCTURE FIRE 17FIRE STRUC

1Page of 304/01/2014 09:03:00



 HENDERSON-VANCE CO 911
Number Of Calls Report by Complaint

Jurisdiction: First Date:

Last Date:

HEN-VAN 02/21/2014

03/20/2014

NumberComplaint

TRANSFORMER FIRE 5FIRE TRANS
VEHICLE FIRE 5FIRE VEHI
FRAUD/FORGERY 16FRAUD
FUEL SPILL 1FUELSPILL
GAS LEAK 2GASLEA
HARRASSMENT/THREATS 35HARR
HEADACHE 4HEADACHE-EMD
HEART PROBLEMS - AICD 7HEART-EMD
HEMORRHAGE / LACERATION 23HEMORR-EMD
HOME INVASION 1HOMEINV
HIT & RUN PD 23HRPD
HIT & RUN PI 1HRPI
ILLEGAL DUMPING 11ILL-DUMP
INDECENT EXPOSURE 1INDEXPO
FIRE INSPECTION 21INSPECTION
INTOXICATED PERSON 10INTPERS
INVESTIGATE ----- AT 596INVE
IMPROPERLY PARKED VEHICLE 8IPV
JUVENILE PROBLEMS 30JUV
KIDNAPPING/FELONIOUS RESTRAINT 2KIDN
LARCENY - ALREADY OCCURRED 93LARC
LIVESTOCK IN ROADWAY 2LIVEST
LOITERING COMPLAIN 4LOIT
LOST PROPERTY 9LOST
LOUD MUSIC 65LOUD
MEDICAL 4MEDICAL
MENTAL SUBJECT 58MEN
MISSING PERSON 7MISS
OPEN DOOR/WINDOW 8OPEN
OVERDOSE / POISONING (INGESTION) 4OVERDOSE-EMD
PROPERTY DAMAGE ALREADY OCCURRED 47PDAMG
PROPERTY DAMAGE IN PROGRESS 1PDMGIP
PREGNANCY/CHILDBIRTH/MISCARRIAGE 3PREGNANT-EMD
PROWLER 15PROW
RAPE 3RAPE
RECOVERED/FOUND PROPERTY 6RECFPI
ROBBERY ARMED 6ROBARM
ROBBERY 2ROBBERY
RUNAWAY 5RUN
SHOPLIFTER 2SHOP
SHOTS FIRED 34SHOTS
SICK PERSON 79SICK-EMD
STABBING / GUNSHOT / PENETRATING TRAUMA 3STABBING-EMD
STOLEN VEHICLE 11STOLV
STROKE (CVA) 17STROKE-EMD
SUBJECT IN CUSTODY 7SUBINCUS
SUICIDE / PSYCHIATRIC / ABNORMAL BEHAVIOR 1SUICIDE-EMD
CIVIL / CRIMINAL SUMMONS 196SUMMONS
SUSPICIOUS SUBJECT 37SUPSUB
SURRENDER 7SURR
SUSPICIOUS VEHICLE 61SUSVEH
TEST CALL 73TEST

2Page of 304/01/2014 09:03:00



 HENDERSON-VANCE CO 911
Number Of Calls Report by Complaint

Jurisdiction: First Date:

Last Date:

HEN-VAN 02/21/2014

03/20/2014

NumberComplaint

VEHICLE STOP 318TRAFFIC STOP
TRAUMATIC INJURY (SPECIFY IN NARRATIVE) 8TRAUMA-EMD
TREE DOWN 45TREEDWN
TRESPASSING SUSPECT 58TRES
UNAUTHORIZED USE VEHICLE 12UNAUTHVEH
UNCONCIOUS / FAINTING OR NEAR 30UNCONC-EMD
UNKNOWN PROBLEM (MAN DOWN) 1UNKNOWN-EMD
WARRANT 719WARRANT
WATER RELATED PROBLEM 16WATER
WRIT OF EXECUTION 3WRIT

Report Total: 4597

3Page of 304/01/2014 09:03:00



 HENDERSON-VANCE CO 911
Number Of Calls Report by Department (All Units)

Jurisdiction:

First Date:

Last Date:HEN-VAN

02/21/2014

03/20/2014

Department Number
1 129Data with no Department.
2 2data error, blank in Department
3 5AFTO
4 3ARC
5 28BERT
6 48BVFD
7 33CVFD
8 36DOT
9 7DSS

10 19DVFD
11 4EM
12 1EMBQ
13 502EMS
14 15EVFD
15 18FOR
16 242HFD1
17 186HFD2
18 1993HPD
19 20HVFD
20 26KVFD
21 1PARK
22 31PE
23 68SHP
24 12STRE
25 26TVFD
26 51VCAC
27 132VCFD
28 60VCR
29 1951VCSO
30 18WATE
31 1WILD
32 32WVFD

Total: 4597

A call with multiple Departments assigned will be counted in the group total for each of these Departments, therefore such
calls will be counted more than once. For this reason, the total number of calls may not equal the sum of the group totals

1Page of 104/01/2014 08:56:23



          ADMINISTRATIVE AMBULANCE CHARGE-OFFS 
 

FOR INFORMATION ONLY 
 

MARCH 2014 
 
 

NAME    DATES OF SERVICE  AMOUNT REASON 
Virginia P. Bowden  07/10/2004 – 03/15/2007 292.61  Deceased-Statute of  
          limitation beyond 3 yrs 
James E. Brown   10/18/2006   123.82  Deceased-Statute of  
          limitation beyond 3 yrs 
Lois B. Decker-Fields  08/12/2008   856.72  Deceased-Statute of  
          limitation beyond 3 yrs 
Carlester L. Gibbs   09/07/2005 – 10/29/2009 957.12  Deceased-Statute of  
          limitation beyond 3 yrs 
Elizabeth R. Norwood  03/09/2009   103.73  Deceased-Statute of  
          limitation beyond 3 yrs 
Betty Perry   02/08/2009   409.52  Deceased-Statute of  
          limitation beyond 3 yrs 
Hardy Small, Jr.   10/17/2006   386.68  Deceased-Statute of  
          limitation beyond 3 yrs 
Claude Vaughn, Jr.  07/10/2009   100.00  Deceased-Statute of  
          limitation beyond 3 yrs 
Ruby H. Washington  03/30/2006 & 12/07/2009 453.25  Deceased-Statute of  
          limitation beyond 3 yrs 
Charles C. Williams  04/22/2009 – 06/21/2010 600.00  Deceased-Statute of  
          limitation beyond 3 yrs 
Geneva K. Williamson  01/23/2007 – 02/08/2008 529.07  Deceased-Statute of  
          limitation beyond 3 yrs 
Helen Allen   02/09/2004   143.34  Uncollectible-Statute of 

limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Donnie A. Ayscue   02/14/2004   358.50  Uncollectible-Statute of 

limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Debra O. Brown   02/07/2004   150.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 

limitation beyond 10 yrs 
David Bryant   02/12/2004 & 02/20/2004 788.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Phillip B. Burr   02/06/2004   543.50  Uncollectible-Statute of  
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 



Timothy W. Burr   02/06/2004    33.40  Uncollectible-Statute of 
limitation beyond 10 yrs 

Elizabeth Burton   02/10/2004 & 02/26/2004  87.42  Uncollectible-Statute of 
limitation beyond 10 yrs 

Antonio Champion   02/17/2004   401.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
limitation beyond 10 yrs 

Biscuqlia Copeland  02/02/2004   502.50  Uncollectible-Statute of 
limitation beyond 10 yrs 

Zion Copeland   02/02/2004   502.50  Uncollectible-Statute of 
limitation beyond 10 yrs 

Eola Cross   02/09/2004   150.00   Uncollectible-Statute of 
limitation beyond 10 yrs 

Irena Davis   02/07/2004     9.35  Uncollectible-Statute of 
limitation beyond 10 yrs 

Harold Daye   02/20/2004   384.00   Uncollectible-Statute of 
limitation beyond 10 yrs 

Norma A. Duncan   02/17/2004   150.00   Uncollectible-Statute of 
limitation beyond 10 yrs 

Tasha K. Durham   02/08/2004   384.00   Uncollectible-Statute of 
limitation beyond 10 yrs 

Curtis Edwards   02/02/2004   666.50  Uncollectible-Statute of 
limitation beyond 10 yrs 

Jason W. Elliott   02/16/2004   150.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
limitation beyond 10 yrs 

Robert Epps   02/01/2004   392.50  Uncollectible-Statute of 
limitation beyond 10 yrs 

Juan H. Facundo   02/22/2004    33.28  Uncollectible-Statute of 
limitation beyond 10 yrs 

Alma Garcia-Alejandro  02/04/2004 & 02/24/2004 759.50  Uncollectible-Statute of 
limitation beyond 10 yrs 

Dock Z. Gooch   02/17/2004   460.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
limitation beyond 10 yrs 

John T. Gregory   02/04/2004    84.78  Uncollectible-Statute of 
limitation beyond 10 yrs 

Earnest L. Hargrove  02/09/2004 & 02/23/2004 776.50  Uncollectible-Statute of 
limitation beyond 10 yrs 

Gwendolyn Hargrove  02/12/2004   375.50  Uncollectible-Statute of 
limitation beyond 10 yrs 

Catherine Harris   02/09/2004   344.38  Uncollectible-Statute of 
limitation beyond 10 yrs 
 



Malinda A. Harris   02/29/2004   384.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
limitation beyond 10 yrs 

Nykaelia Hayes   02/26/2004   163.50  Uncollectible-Statute of 
limitation beyond 10 yrs 

Gregory C. Hunt   02/02/2004   492.50  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Betty R. Johnson   02/25/2004   150.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Angela H. Jones   02/17/2004    37.48  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Darryl Jones   02/21/2004   358.50  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Omar Jones   02/12/2004    75.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs  
Tony L. Jones   02/11/2004    95.51  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Betty Koch   02/25/2004 & 02/28/2004 87.42  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs  
Cecilia Leal   02/07/2004   367.00   Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Nicole M. Lee   02/16/2004   384.00  Uncollectible-Statute of  
          limitation beyond 10 yrs  
Bessie C. Martin   02/05/2004    62.93   Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Terry Page   02/20/2004    75.00   Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Oris Parker   02/21/2004   392.50  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Jule B. Perry   02/08/2004 & 02/09/2004 134.15  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Jaime Recendis Lora  02/07/2004   392.50  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Jon D. Renn   02/29/2004   392.50  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Bontheia Richardson  02/04/2004 & 02/12/2004  58.62   Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Jason Rivers   02/27/2004   150.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Janice A. Robinson   02/29/2004   130.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
 



Rachel B. Robinson  02/23/2004   157.84  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Alfred Solomon   02/02/2004   475.50  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Caitlin D. Stevenson  02/17/2004   492.50  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Danny R. Terry   02/02/2004   384.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Mary Terry   02/15/2004   384.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Pearl B. Terry   02/08/2004   150.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Kimball C. Thaxton  02/09/2004   335.50  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Sandy L. Towns   02/13/2004   459.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Araceli Valle   02/05/2004   385.50  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
John M. Welch   02/21/2004           1129.50  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Charlie T. Williams  02/03/2004    68.01  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Shirley N. Williams  02/13/2004   518.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
 
 
 

TOTAL          $ 22,765.43 































Monthly Activities Report for the Information Technology Department 
March, 2014 
Kevin M. Brown, IT Director 
 

1. Finished firmware upgrades to network switches.  
 

2. Upgraded firewall/threat management system to current stable code.  
 

3. Replaced several tax office computers.  
 

4. Replaced several old printers in the Sheriff’s Department. 
 

5. Replaced battery backup unit in the jail at C1 with a more robust unit. 
 

6. Repaired issues with security monitors in C1 at the jail. 
 

7. Prepared and secured new computers for use at the senior center. 
 

8.  Worked on and submitted 2014-2015 budget. Helped other departments with budget 
technology needs as required. 
 

9. Began research into possible policies for county technology operations based upon 
current regulations and laws in the state of North Carolina.   
 

10. Worked with the AOC/Clerk of Courts to provide Internet access for the AOC’s lawyer 
training in courtroom 2. 
 

11. Performed add/moves to the phone system as required by departments. 
 

12. Upgraded TWC Fiber Internet connection from 10mbs to 20mbs and monitored 
bandwidth to insure the upgrade complied with specifications.  
 

13. Regular monitoring of the main firewall that includes content filtering, intrusion 
prevention, application control and gateway AV and malware protection.  
 

14. Monitor the anti-virus servers for possible virus problems.  
 

15. Continue to assist employees in the use of the content management system. 
 

16. Continued to perform internal and external network security vulnerability checks. 
 

17. Continued daily monitoring of server and firewall logs and backup jobs. 
 



18. Helped users upload documents to the CMS and make those documents available to the 
public. 
 

19. Performed additional day to day troubleshooting and repairs on various issues as required 
and continue to repair lingering issues from pre-existing problems. 

     





























Recreation/Parks 
 

February  2014 
 

Recreation Program Summary 
 
 

A. RECREATION PROGRAM DIVISION 
 
Youth Athletics 
 
1.  Youth Basketball   Scheduled 66 practices 
     Scheduled 61 games  

Involved a total of 3,430 participant hours of activity for 
the month 
Involved 4,370 spectators for the month 

 
2.  Youth Baseball/Softball  Registered 360 youth participants 
     Conducted a 2 hour pre-season coaches meeting 
 
      
 
Adult Athletics 
 
     No adult athletic programs were budgeted for 2013/14. 
 
Recreation Programs 
 
Golden Age Club – conducted 3 weekly meetings of the Golden Age Club including a trip to the 
Airborne and Special Operations Museum in Fayetteville and the General William C. Lee 
Airborne Museum in Dunn with a total monthly attendance of 35 members. 
 
Visually Impaired Program (VIP) – this program working with visually impaired citizens and 
volunteers provided recreational activities including bingo and a support meeting with a monthly 
attendance of 23 VIPs. 
 
Senior Games –Attended a sports clinic in Cary for this year’s upcoming Games. 
 
Special Olympics –Held 3 basketball practices for athletes. Held a local committee meeting to 
discuss fundraising and the upcoming seasons. Had our Polar Plunge Fundraiser where 56 people 
jumped into Kerr Lake. We raised $2727.80 after expenses were paid. 
 
Attended the Vance County Senior Center Advisory Council meeting. 
 
Rec Players- Held a Valentine’s weekend fundraiser where the Rec Players put on 3 productions 
of I Love You, You’re Perfect, Now Change, 2 of which were a dinner theater, and one of which 
was a matinee. 250 people from the community enjoyed the show. 
 



Arthritis Foundation Exercise Program – held 7 classes for this low-impact, joint safe program 
developed for people with arthritis and proven to decrease pain and stiffness while increasing 
flexibility and range of motion. 
 
Aycock Recreation Center 
 
Aquatics 
 
Water Aerobics Classes were held 23 times with a total of 317 participants. 
 
A total of 3 rentals were scheduled with 3 hours of usage and 23 participants.  
 
Practice was scheduled for 2 swim teams 8 times with 94 participants and 16 hours of usage.   
 
School groups were scheduled 4 times with 6 hours of usage and 114 participants. 
 
Save Our Kids Water Safety program for the Aycock Elementary School group were held  7 
sessions with 63 participants and 7 hour of usage.  
 
Group swim lessons were scheduled 12 times with 38 participants and 7.5 hours of usage. 
 
Recreation Center 
 
Karate Kidz Academy- this is a martial arts class designed for children ages 2-18yrs old. Class is 
on Monday nights and the first class begun on Nov. 8th 2010. There was one class with 20 
participants for the month of February. 
 
The Aycock Recreation Department is helping the city and county start an employee wellness 
program. The Aycock Recreation Department is providing free memberships to all city and 
county employees. There were a total of 11 registered city members and 50 registered county 
members for the month of February. There were a total of 26 Vance County School employees 
registered for the month of February. 
 
TOWN (Taking off Weight Now) group meets on Friday mornings with a total of 105 
participants for the month. 
 
Scheduled 1 Facility rental for a total of 4 hours of usage and a total of 50 participants 
 
Scheduled 4 community/non-profit meetings for a total 13 of hours of usage and a total of 73 
participants. 
 
Vance Charter School scheduled 3 facility rentals for a total of 10 hours of usage and a total of  
274 participants. 
 
VGCC scheduled 4 facility rentals for a total of 14 hours of usage and a total of  104 participants 
 
Total of 1280 citizens visited/used the Center for the month 
(Excludes numbers for rentals/meetings/classes, aquatics events, and youth athletics 

 



On February 6, 2014 the Teachers Executive Institute visited the Aycock Recreation Center. This was 
scheduled by John Barnes/Chamber of Commerce. There were approximately 40 teacher’s present. We 
gave them a presentation of the programs we have at the Center and a tour of the facility. 
 
Attended Vance County Special Olympics committee meeting on February 5th to discuss the Polar Plunge 
Event. 
 
Participated and helped with the Polar Plunge for Special Olympics that was held on February 8th 2014 
 
Attended the Senior Games 2014 Sports Management Clinic held in Carey, NC on February 19, 2014 
 
Attended Meeting on the Recreation Comprehensive System-Wide Master Plan on February 4th and 
February 25th 2014, held at the H. Leslie Perry Library. 
 
Aycock Recreation Center was open for a total of 59 hours per week and 236 hours for the 
month of February 2014. 
 

B. YOUTH SERVICES DIVISION  
 

Community Service/Restitution  
 There were three new admissions and five terminations for the month. Five youth are 

currently enrolled in community service 
 Aycock Recreation Center and old Aycock gym were the work sites used for youth 

completing community service hours. 
 

Project Youth Outreach – Interpersonal Skills/Guided Growth Program 
 New Hope Elementary group went on an outing to Carolina Lanes and McDonalds. 
 Program staff met with school groups for interpersonal skills activities but less than usual 
due to inclement weather causing schools to be closed.  

 

Conflict Management Services 
 Six youth attended anger management classes for the month. 
 Classes are generally held at Aycock Rec Center on Thursdays from 5:00 – 7:00 pm. 

 
Teen Court 

 Teen Court had three cases (two Juvenile Court and one District Court)  for February. 
 Boys and Girls Club continued to provide volunteers to serve on jury duty.  
 Program will be taking eight youth volunteers to compete in the NC Association of Teen  

            Court Mock Summit in April.  Representative Nathan Bakerville (Attorney) has  
 volunteered to work with our participants to get them ready for competition.  He will 

be attending the summit, as well as Youth Services staff.  This is the first year the 
program has been able to send youth to compete in the summit.  

     
Note:  Teen Court meets the first and third Tuesdays of the month at the Vance County 
Courthouse, with two cases each night based on cases.  
           
 

COMMUNITY INVOLVEMENT/TRAINING 
 

 Numerous community board participation by staff: United Way,  Safe Kids, Judicial 
Attendance Council,  System of Care Five County Community Collaborative, Boys & 



Girls Club, Juvenile Crime Prevention Council and Vance Gang Awareness Partnership, 
etc.  Donna Stearns serves on the Cardinal Innovations (Mental Health) Care Review 
Team that addresses youth placements in the five county service area. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Prepared by: ___Alan Gill__ 



Recreation/Parks 
 

March  2014 
 

Recreation Program Summary 
 
 

A. RECREATION PROGRAM DIVISION 
 
Youth Athletics 
 
1.  Youth Baseball/Softball  Registered 421 youth participants 
     Conducted a 2 hour coaches meeting with 13 coaches 
     Scheduled 172 practices 
                         Involved 2,924 spectators for the month 
     Involved 2,924 participant hours of activity for the month 
 
Adult Athletics 
 
     No adult athletic programs were budgeted for 2013/14. 
 
Recreation Programs 
 
Golden Age Club - conducted 4 weekly meetings of the Golden Age Club including a trip to 
Raleigh to Triangle Town Center with a total attendance of 48 members. 
 
Visually Impaired Program (VIP) – this program working with visually impaired citizens and 
volunteers provided recreational activities including bingo and bowling at Carolina Lanes with a 
monthly attendance of 15 members. 
 
Senior Games–. Assisted in Oxford at the Opening Ceremonies, Fun Walk and Basketball 
shooting event for the 2014 Region K Senior Games. 
 
Special Olympics –Held 2 basketball practices. Took the 11 players from two 3 x 3 basketball 
teams and 6 individual skills players to the 2014 Special Olympics North Carolina Basketball 
and Cheerleading Tournament in Johnston County where they competed and won medals. Held 2 
volleyball practices for 12 athletes and 4 coaches. Held a local committee meeting to discuss 
upcoming sports and recap the Polar Plunge. 
 
Arthritis Foundation Exercise Program – held 5 classes for this low-impact, joint safe program 
developed for people with arthritis and proven to decrease pain and stiffness while increasing 
flexibility and range of motion. 
 
Aycock Recreation Center 
 
Aquatics 
 
Water Aerobics Classes were held 23 times with a total of 334 participants. 
 



A total of 4 rentals were scheduled with 5.5 hours of usage and 93 participants.  
 
Practice was scheduled for 1 swim teams 11 times with 129 participants and 22 hours of usage.   
 
School group was scheduled 1 time with 2 hours of usage and 60 participants. 
 
Save Our Kids Water Safety Program for Aycock and Clark Elementary Schools was schedule 
for 6 classes with 270 participants and 6 hours of usage.  
 
Group swim lessons were scheduled 12 times with 38 participants and 7.5 hours of usage. 
 
Groups were scheduled 8 times with 41 participants and 100 hours of usage. 
 
Recreation Center 
 
Karate Kidz Academy- this is a martial arts class designed for children ages 2-18yrs old. Class is 
on Monday nights and the first class begun on Nov. 8th 2010. There was one class with 15 
participants for the month of March. 
 
The Aycock Recreation Department is helping the city and county start an employee wellness 
program. The Aycock Recreation Department is providing free memberships to all city and 
county employees. There were a total of 12 registered city members and 54 registered county 
members for the month of March. There were a total of 28 Vance County School employees 
registered for the month of March. 
 
TOWN (Taking off Weight Now) group meets on Friday mornings with a total of 100 
participants for the month. 
 
Scheduled 2 Facility rentals for a total of 4 hours of usage and a total of 120 participants 
 
Scheduled 4 community/non-profit meetings for a total 13 of hours of usage and a total of 73 
participants. 
 
Total of 1900 citizens visited/used the Center for the month 
(Excludes numbers for rentals/meetings/classes, aquatics events, and youth athletics 
 
Various agencies including the Aycock Recreation Center came  together to provide Vance 
County youth and its citizens a look into career paths and opportunities ranging from Agriculture 
to Community Rural Development at Southern Vance High School on Thursday, March 20, 
2014. We are hoping that we plant a seed that our workforce is changing and inform citizens of 
available resources. Bob Etheridge, the new Executive Director for NC Farm Service Agency 
will addressed Vance County as the keynote speaker. 
 
Attended Special Olympics meeting that was held on March 5th 2014. 
 
Assisted with Opening Ceremonies, basketball, and fun walk at Region K Senior games. 
 
Arthritis was held in the month of March with a total of 3 participants per class. Class is held 
twice a week and is one hour long for 8 weeks This class is a low-impact, joint safe program that 



is developed for people with arthritis and has been proven to decrease pain and stiffness while 
increasing flexibility and range of motion. 
 
Aycock Recreation Center was open for a total of 59 hours per week and 255 hours for the 
month of March 2014. 
 

B. YOUTH SERVICES DIVISION  
 

Community Service/Restitution  
 There were no new admissions and one termination for the month. Four youth are 

currently enrolled in community service. 
 Aycock Recreation Center and old Aycock gym were the work sites used for youth 

completing community service hours. 
 

Project Youth Outreach – Interpersonal Skills/Guided Growth Program 
 EM Rollins group went on an outing to Adventure Island and McDonalds. 
 Dabney group went to Carolina Lanes and McDonalds for their outing. 
 A new group started at Carver Elementary for six females and 7 males.  
 Program staff met with school groups for interpersonal skills activities at all participating 
schools.   

 

Conflict Management Services 
 Six youth attended anger management classes for the month. 
 Classes are generally held at Aycock Rec Center on Thursdays from 5:00 – 7:00 pm. 
 Dr. Holloman did the JCPC mandated monitoring of the program on April 28. 

 
Teen Court 

 Teen Court had no cases for March, but one case is scheduled for April 1. 
 Dr. Holloman did the JCPC mandated monitoring of the program on April 28. 
 Program will be taking eight youth volunteers to compete in the NC Association of Teen  

Court Mock Summit. Representative Nathan Bakerville (Attorney) is still working with 
our participants to get them ready for competition to be held April 11-13. This is the first 
year the program  has been able to send youth to compete in the summit.  

     
Note:  Teen Court meets the first and third Tuesdays of the month at the Vance County 
Courthouse, with two cases each night based on referred cases.  
           
 

COMMUNITY INVOLVEMENT/TRAINING 
 

 Numerous community board participation by staff: United Way,  Safe Kids, Judicial 
Attendance Council,  System of Care Five County Community Collaborative, Boys & 
Girls Club, Juvenile Crime Prevention Council and Vance Gang Awareness Partnership, 
etc. 

 Entire Youth Services staff attended the NCJSA Spring Conference. 
 
 
 
 
Prepared by: ___Alan Gill__ 































































County/District:________________Vance #6   Year /Month  2014 MARCH

D
a

te

Name F
a

x
e

s
/E

-m
a

il

W
ri

tt
e

n

O
th

e
r

T
e

le
p

h
o

n
e

 C
a

lls
 &

 
In

 P
er

so
n

O
E

F
/O

IF
 2

0
0

3
-P

re
se

n
t

G
u

lf 
W

a
r 

 1
9

9
0

-1
9

9
1

V
ie

tn
a

m
 1

9
6

4
 -

1
9

7
5

K
o

re
a

 1
9

5
0

-1
9

5
5

W
W

II
 1

9
4

1
-1

9
4

6

O
th

e
r/

P
e

a
ce

 T
im

e

W
id

o
w

/O
th

e
r

4
1

3
8

-d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t a
n

d
 

fo
llo

w
-u

p

C
om

pe
ns

at
io

n

D
IC

A
p

p
e

a
ls

 -
 N

O
D

; 
F

o
rm

 9

V
e

te
ra

n'
s 

P
en

si
on

W
id

ow
's

 P
en

si
on

E
V

R
 -

 2
1

-8
4

1
6

E
d

u
ca

tio
n

 a
n

d
 

S
ch

ol
ar

sh
ip

s

D
e

p
a

rt
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
D

e
fe

n
se

M
e

d
ic

a
l

N
or

th
 C

ar
ol

in
a 

 B
en

ef
its

P
re

se
nt

at
io

ns
 a

nd
 

br
ie

fin
gs

M
is

ce
lla

ne
ou

s

3-Mar   Various 8 8 1 2 1 4 2 4

3-Mar   DSO McMillan 1 1 1

4-Mar   Various 6 6 2 1 6

5-Mar    " 7 7 1 6

6-Mar    " 7 7 1 3 1 1

10-Mar    " 1 4 5 1 2 4 1

10-Mar   DSO McMillan 1 1 1

11-Mar    Various 6 6 2 1 2 1 4

13-Mar    " 1 8 9   1 1 1 3 6

14-Mar    " 2 2 1 1 1 1 2

17-Mar    " 12 12 1 1 1 2 3 2 9

17-Mar     DSO McMillan 1 1 1

18-Mar    Various 5 5 1 1 1 1 1 1 3

19-Mar    " 1 7 8 1 4 1 1 5

20-Mar    " 3 3   3 1 1

20-Mar    VSO Martin 1 1 1

21-Mar    Various 8 8 1 2 1 2 2 2 4 3

24-Mar    VSO Martin 1 1 1

24-Mar    Various 2 10 12 2 7 1 3

25-Mar    " 5 5 3 1 2

27-Mar    " 6 6 1 2 1 5

28-Mar    " 4 4 1 1 1 1 3

31-Mar    " 7 7 1 1 4 1 4

31-Mar    DSO McMillan 1 1 1

TOTAL 5 0 121 126 0 2 8 4 5 8 9 0 44 0 0 7 9 0 2 0 14 0 6 68

In-Person

NORTH CAROLINA DIVISION OF VETERANS AFFAIRS
ACTIVITIES REPORTING FORM

Correspondence
Out

    Request for Service
Written Action Taken (claims & development)(Telephone and In-Person)



 
 

Miscellaneous 
 
 
 



APPOINTMENTS 
April 7, 2014 

 
 
 

Nursing Home Advisory Committee 
Appoint Lois Williams to fill vacant position.  See application. 
 
 
Airport Authority 
Appoint Nelson Falkner, Jr. to fill unexpired term formerly held by Joe Mahaffey.  See 
application. 
 
 
Vance County Appearance Commission 
Appoint Timothy Neubauer to fill vacant position.  See application. 
 
 














	Karen Foster - CDBG Compliance Documents
	Water District Board
	Water District Board
	Change Order SCADA Flushers
	Envirolink Activity Report

	Committee Reports
	Consent Agenda
	Consent Cover
	Amendment #12
	Amendment #13
	Amendment #14
	Transfer #12
	Transfer #13
	Transfer #14
	Transfer #15
	Transfer #16
	Ambulance Deceased
	Tax Refunds and Rebates - February 2014
	911 Report 1
	911 Report 2
	911 Report 3
	Ambulance Uncollected
	CDBG Monthly Report
	Health Department Report
	HR Monthly Report
	Planning Monthly Report
	Recreation February
	Recreation March
	DSS Monthly Report
	Veterans Service

	Miscellaneous

